

THE CITY RECO

2052

Official Journal of The City of New York

Cityruida Administrativa Samiana

THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S. 0114-660
Printed on paper containing 30% post-consumations.

Price: \$4.00

VOLUME CXLVI NUMBER 109

THURSDAY, JUNE 6, 2019

THE CITY RECORD

BILL DE BLASIO

Mayor

LISETTE CAMILO

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

ELI BLACHMAN

Editor, The City Record

JANAE C. FERREIRA

Assistant Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 a year, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail). Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, NY OSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602 (212) 386-0055

Visit The New City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in the City Record.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEET	NGS
Administrative Trials and Hearings	.2845
Borough President - Brooklyn	.2845
Charter Revision Commission	.2846
City Council	.2846
City Planning Commission	.2846
Community Boards	.2847
Board of Correction	
Board of Education Retirement System .	.2848
Emergency Management	.2848
Employees' Retirement System	
Franchise and Concession Review	
Committee	.2848
Housing Authority	.2849
Landmarks Preservation Commission	.2849
Rent Guidelines Board	.2849
Transportation	. 2850
PROPERTY DISPOSITION	
Citywide Administrative Services	.2852
Office of Citywide Procurement	.2852
Housing Preservation and Development.	.2852
Police	
PROCUREMENT	
Aging	2853
Contract Procurement and Support	000
Services	. 2853
Chief Medical Examiner	.2853

City wide Hammingulative Services 2	-000
Office of Citywide Procurement 2	2853
Design and Construction	2853
Agency Chief Contracting Office2	2853
Environmental Protection2	2854
Water and Sewer Operations	2854
Finance	2854
Health and Mental Hygiene	2854
Agency Chief Contracting Officer 2	2854
Housing Authority2	2855
Procurement2	2855
Housing Preservation and Development 2	
Office of Neighborhood Strategies 2	
Technology and Strategic Development 2	2855
Human Resources Administration2	2855
Agency Chief Contracting Officer2	
Law Department	2856
Parks and Recreation	2856
Revenue	
Revenue and Concessions	2857
Sanitation	2857
School Construction Authority	2857
Procurement2	2857
CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS	
Environmental Protection2	2857
SPECIAL MATERIALS	
Health and Mental Hygiene	2858
Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice	2000
Changes in Personnel	
	2000
LATE NOTICE	
Health and Mental Hygiene	2860
Comptroller	

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

. 2853 l

ADMINISTRATIVE TRIALS AND HEARINGS

■ MEETING

The next meeting of the Environmental Control Board, will take place on Thursday, June 20, 2019, at 100 Church Street, 12th Floor, Training Room #143, New York, NY 10007, at 9:30 A.M., at the call of the Chairman.

• j6-10

BOROUGH PRESIDENT - BROOKLYN

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City (NYC) Charter, the Brooklyn borough president will hold a public hearing on the following matters in the Courtroom of Brooklyn Borough Hall, 209 Joralemon Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, commencing at 6:00 P.M. on Thursday, June 6, 2019.

Calendar Item 1 — Borough-Based Jail Site Selection (190333 PSY) An application submitted by the New York City Department of Corrections (DOC), the Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice (MOCJ), and the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services (DCAS), pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the following land use actions: For site selection of the following properties: 745 East 141st Street (Block 2574, p/o Lot 1) in Bronx Community District 1 (CD 1), **275 Atlantic Avenue** (Block 175, Lot 1) in Brooklyn Community District 2 (CD 2), 124 White Street (Block 198, Lot 1) and 125 White Street (Block 167, Lot 1) in Manhattan Community District 1 (CD 1), as well as 126-02 82nd Avenue (Block 167). 9653, Lot 1), **80-25 126th Street** (Block 9657, Lot 1), and **the street** bed of 82nd Avenue between 126th & 132nd streets in Queens Community District 9 (CD 9) for borough-based jail facilities.

Borough-Based Jail System (190334 ZRY)

An application submitted by DOC and MOCJ, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the New York City Zoning Resolution (ZR), modifying Article VII, Chapter 4 (Special Permits by the City Planning Commission) to create a special permit for a borough-based jail system.

Borough-Based Jail System Special Permit (190339 ZSK) An application submitted by the DOC, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the grant of a special permit, pursuant to ZR Section 74-832, to facilitate the construction of a borough-based jail facility containing approximately 1,400,000 gross square feet (gsf) of floor area, including 1,000,000 gsf of housing space (approximately

1,510 beds); 370,000 gsf of building function and support space, and 30,000 gsf of retail and/or community facility space, with 277 accessory parking spaces, at the **275 Atlantic Avenue site**, (including the demapped portions of State Street between Boerum Place and Smith Street) within the Special Downtown Brooklyn District (SDBD) in CD 2, to modify the requirements of the following ZR sections:

- Floor area ratio (FAR): 101-20 (SPECIAL BULK REGULATIONS) and 33-10 (FLOOR AREA REGULATIONS)
- Height and setback requirements: 33-40 (HEIGHT & SETBACK REGULATONS) and 101-20 (SPECIAL HEIGHT & SETBACK REGULATIONS)
- Permitted requirements of 36-12 (MAXIMUM SIZE OF ACCESSORY GROUP PARKING FACILITIES)
- Loading berth requirements of 36-60 (OFF STREET LOADING REGULATIONS)
- Special ground floor use requirements of 101-12 (TRANSPARENCY REQUIREMENTS).

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission (CPC) and may be viewed at 120 Broadway, $31^{\rm st}$ Floor, New York, NY 100271.

State Street Demapping (190116 MMK)

An application submitted by the DOC, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter, and Section 5-430 *et. seq.* of the New York City Administrative Code, to amend the City Map as follows: Eliminating, discontinuing, and closing **State Street between Boerum Place and Smith Street** above a lower limiting plane and below a lower limiting plane, and adjusting grades and block dimensions thereby necessitated. Such actions would include authorization for any related acquisition or disposition of real property in CD 2 in accordance with Map No. X-2753 dated March 25, 2019 and signed by the Brooklyn borough president.

Note: To request a sign language interpreter, or to request Telecommunication Device for the Deaf (TDD) services, and/or foreign language interpretation in accordance with Local Law 30, contact Land Use Coordinator Richard Bearak, at (718) 802-3754 or prior to the hearing.

Accessibility questions: Inna Guzenfeld (718) 802-3754, by: Wednesday, June 5, 2019, 5:00 P.M.



m31-j6

CHARTER REVISION COMMISSION

■ MEETING

The New York City Charter Revision Commission 2019, will hold a public meeting, on Wednesday, June 12, 2019, at 6:00 P.M., at City Hall, in the Council Chambers, City Hall, New York, NY 10007. The Commission will consider proposals, for revisions to the New York City Charter, for presentation to the voters of the November 5, 2019 election, and such other matters as may be necessary.

This meeting is open to the public. Because this is a public meeting and not a public hearing, the public will have the opportunity to observe the Commission's discussions, but not testify before it.

If you are not able to attend, but wish to watch the meeting, it will be livestreamed at the Commission's website, found here: www.charter2019.nyc.

What if I need assistance to observe the meeting?

This location is accessible to individuals using wheelchairs or other mobility devices. With advance notice, American Sign Language interpreters, will be available and members of the public may request induction loop devices and language translation services. Please make induction loop, language translation or additional accessibility requests by 5:00 P.M., Friday, June 7, 2019, by emailing the Commission, at info@charter2019.nyc, or calling (212) 482-5155. All requests will be accommodated to the extent possible.

Find out more about the NYC Charter Revision Commission 2019, by visiting us at our website: www.charter2019.nyc.

Follow us on Twitter @charter2019nyc, Instagram @charter2019nyc and Facebook, at facebook.com/Charter2019/.

Accessibility questions: info@charter2019.nyc, or calling (212) 482-5155, by: Friday, June 7, 2019, 5:00 P.M.



≠ j6-12

CITY COUNCIL

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council has scheduled the following public hearings on the matters indicated below:

The Subcommittee on Landmarks, Public Siting and Maritime Uses will hold a public hearing on the following matters in the Council Committee Room, 16th Floor, 250 Broadway, New York, NY 10007, commencing at 1:00 P.M. on June 6, 2019:

458 SEAT PRIMARY SCHOOL FACILITY/1560 BOONE AVENUE

BRONX CB - 3

20185333 SCX

Application pursuant to Section 1732 of the New York School Construction Authority Act, concerning the proposed site selection for a new, approximately 458-Seat Intermediate School Facility to be located on Block 3014, Lot 16, Borough of the Bronx, Community School District 12.

650 SEAT INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL FACILITY/21-31 and 35 DELEVAN STREET

BROOKLYN CB - 6

20185131 SCK

Application pursuant to Section 1732 of the New York School Construction Authority Act, concerning the proposed site selection for a new, approximately 650-Seat Primary School Facility to be located on Block 523, Lots 1 and 13R, Borough of Brooklyn, Community School District 15.

458-SEAT PRIMARY SCHOOL FACILITY/1302 EL GRANT

BRONX CB - 4

20195177 SC

Application pursuant to Section 1732 of the New York School Construction Authority Act, concerning the proposed site selection for a new, approximately 458-Seat Primary School Facility to be located on Block 2871, Lot 61 and 140, Borough of the Bronx, Community School District 9.

592-SEAT PRIMARY SCHOOL FACILITY/650 86TH STREET

BROOKLYN CB - 10

0195464 SC

Application pursuant to Section 1732 of the New York School Construction Authority Act, concerning the proposed site selection for a new, approximately 592-Seat Primary School Facility to be located on Block 6056, Lots 12 and 15, Borough of Brooklyn, Community School District 20.

Accessibility questions: Land Use Division (212) 482-5154, by: Tuesday, June 4, 2019, 3:00 P.M.

3 oc Large C cc iii caara

m31-j6

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that resolutions have been adopted by the City Planning Commission, scheduling a public hearing on the following matters to be held at NYC City Planning Commission Hearing Room, Lower Concourse, 120 Broadway, New York NY, on Wednesday, June 19, 2019 at 10:00 A.M.

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN Nos. 1 & 2 ENY NORTH CLUSTER No. 1

CD 5 C 190286 HAK IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of

Housing Preservation and Development (HPD)

1. pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law of New York

- 1. pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law of New York State for:
 - a. the designation of property located at 223-227 Vermont Street (Block 3706, Lots 12, 13 and 14), 190 Essex Street (Block 3956, Lot 59), and 581-583 Belmont Avenue (Block 4012, Lots 32 and 34) as an Urban Development Action Area; and
 - an Urban Development Action Area Project for such area;
- pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the disposition of property located at 223-227 Vermont Street (Block 3706, Lots 12, 13 and 14), 190 Essex Street (Block 3956, Lot 59), and 581-583 Belmont Avenue (Block 4012, Lot 34) to a developer to be selected by HPD;

to facilitate a development containing approximately 45 affordable housing units, community and open space.

No. 2

CD 5

C 190286(A) HAK IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD)

- pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law of New York State for:
 - the designation of property located at 223-227 Vermont Street (Block 3706 Lots 12, 13 and 14), 190 Essex Street (Block 3956, Lot 59), 581-583 Belmont Avenue (Block 4012, Lots 32 and 34) as an Urban Development Action Area; and
 - an Urban Development Action Area Project for such area;
- pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the disposition of such property to a developer to be selected by HPD; to facilitate a development containing approximately 45 affordable housing units, community and open space.

No. 3 SPRING CREEK PARK ADDITION

C 190291 PCK CD 5

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Parks and Recreation and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the acquisition of property located in Spring Creek Park (Block 4585, Lots 165, 167, 205, and 225; and a mapped and unbuilt portion of Drew Street located between Lots 165, 167, and 225, from the Borough boundary, along the unbuilt extension of 157th Avenue to the centerline of Spring Creek) for the expansion of an existing park.

BOROUGH OF QUEENS Nos. 4 & 5 KEW GARDENS HILLS REZONING No. 4

C 190299 ZMQ IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Queens Community Board 8, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter, for the amendment of the Zoning Map, Section Nos. 14a and 14c, changing from an R2 District to a R2X District property bounded by:

- a line 100 feet southeasterly of $72^{\rm nd}$ Avenue, $141^{\rm st}$ Street, a line midway between $72^{\rm nd}$ Drive and $73^{\rm rd}$ Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Main Street, 73rd Avenue, Main Street, 73rd Terrace, a line passing through two points: one on the northerly street line of $75^{\rm th}$ Road distant 375 feet westerly (as measured along the northerly street line) from the northwesterly intersection of $75^{\rm th}$ Road and $141^{\rm st}$ Place, and the other on the southerly street line of 73rd Terrace distant 300 feet westerly (as measured along the southerly street line) from the southwesterly intersection of 73rd Terrace and 141st Place, 75th Road, a line passing through two points: one on the northerly street line of 76th Avenue distant 475 feet easterly (as measured along the northerly street line) from the northeasterly intersection of $76^{\rm th}$ Avenue and $137^{\rm th}$ Street, and the other 0n the southerly street line of $75^{\rm th}$ Road distant 310 feet westerly (as measured along the southerly street line) from the southwesterly intersection of 75th Road and 141st Place, 76th Avenue, 137th Street, 77th Avenue and Park Drive East;
- a line 100 feet northerly of 78th Road, Vleigh Place, Union Turnpike and Park Drive East;

as shown on a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated April 22, 2019.

No. 5

N 190301 ZRQ

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Queens Community Board 8, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of Article II, Chapter 1 (Statement of Legislative Intent) of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, permitting the R2X Residence District to be mapped.

Matter <u>underlined</u> is new, to be added; Matter struck out is to be deleted; Matter within # # is defined in Section 12-10; *** indicates where unchanged text appears in the Zoning Resolution.

RESIDENCE DISTRICT REGULATIONS

* *

Chapter 1 Statement of Legislative Intent

ARTICLE II

PURPOSES OF SPECIFIC RESIDENCE DISTRICTS

21-12

R2X — Single-Family Detached Residence District

This district is designed to provide for large single-family detached dwellings on narrow zoning lots. This district also includes community facilities and open uses that serve the residents of the district or benefit from a residential environment.

This district may be mapped only within the Special Ocean Parkway District and as well as Community Districts 8 and 14 in the Borough of

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 120 Broadway, 31st Floor, New York, NY 10271 Telephone (212) 720-3370



i5-19

COMMUNITY BOARDS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 18 - Wednesday, June 19, 2019 7:00 P.M., Brooklyn Community Board 18 Meeting Room, 1097 Bergen Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11234.

B.S.A. Calendar #2019-83 BZ - Premises affected - 5901 Flatlands Avenue, Block 7763, Lot 12. A Public Hearing on an Application for a Special Permit pursuant to Section 73-36 of the New York City Zoning Resolution to permit a physical culture establishment (PCE) to be operated as Blink Fitness within a commercial building to be constructed within a C2-2 (R3-2) Zoning District



j5-18

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 03 - Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at 6:30 P.M. at Public School 188, located at 442 East Houston Street.

ULURP C190357PQM: East Side Coastal Resiliency Project

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Transportation, the Department of Environmental Protection and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the acquisition of property located at:

- The northeast corner of Montgomery Street and the FDR Drive, on the block bounded by Water Street, Gouverneur Slip, the FDR Drive, and Montgomery Street (Block 244, p/o Lot 19), Manhattan Community District 3;
- Approximately the center of the block bounded by Delancey Street, the FDR Drive, Grand Street, and Lewis Street (Block 321, p/o Lot 1), Manhattan Community District 3;
- The southeast corner of Columbia and East Houston Streets, on the block bounded by East Houston Street, the FDR Drive, Delancey Street, and Columbia Street (Block 323, p/o Lot 1), Manhattan Community District 3; and
- The west side of the FDR Drive between East 14th and East 10th Streets (Block 367, p/o Lot 1), Manhattan Community District 3;
- 5. The west side of the FDR Drive between East 15th and East 14th Streets (Block 988, p/o Lot 1), Manhattan Community District 6;
- The west side of the FDR Drive between Avenue C and the FDR Drive (Block 990, p/o Lot 1), Manhattan Community District 6;
- The southwest corner East 25th Street and Asser Levy Place, on the block bounded by East 25th Street, Asser Levy Place, East 23rd Street, and First Avenue (Block 995, p/o Lot 5), Manhattan Community District 6; and
- Part of the east side of the FDR Drive Right of Way between 8. Avenue C and East 15th Street, Manhattan Community District 6; for a flood protection system.



BOARD OF CORRECTION

■ MEETING

Please take note that the next meeting of the Board of Correction will be held on June 11th, at 9:00 A.M. The location of the meeting will be 125 Worth Street, New York, NY 10013 in the auditorium on the $2^{\rm nd}$ Floor.

At that time there will be a discussion of various issues concerning New York City's correctional system.

j5-11

BOARD OF EDUCATION RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

The Executive Committee of the Board of Trustees of the New York City Board of Education Retirement System will participate in a Common Investment Meeting of the New York City Pension Systems. The meeting will be held at 9:00 A.M. on Wednesday, June 19, 2019 at 1 Centre Street, 10th Floor (North Side), New York, NY 10007.

i5-19

The Board of Trustees of the Board of Education Retirement System will be meeting at 5:00 P.M. on Wednesday, June 19, 2019 at The High School of Fashion Industries at 225 West 24th Street, New York, NY 10011, Room 821.

j5-19

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

■ MEETING

Annual Meeting of the Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC)

Friday June 7, 2019
10:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M.

New York City Emergency Management
165 Cadman Plaza East
Brooklyn, NY 11201

Due to limited space, you must RSVP to attend this event. To RSVP and request an accommodation, please email nycoemlegal@oem.nyc.gov, or call (718) 422-4800.

Photo identification is required for admission.

Accessibility questions: nycoemlegal@oem.nyc.gov or (718) 422-4800, by: Monday, June 3, 2019, 4:00 P.M.



m28-j7

EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

Please be advised, that the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the New York City Employees' Retirement System, has been scheduled for Thursday, June 13, 2019, at 9:30 A.M. To be held, at the New York City Employees' Retirement System, 335 Adams Street, 22nd Floor, Boardroom, Brooklyn, NY 11201-3751.

Melanie Whinnery, Executive Director

FRANCHISE AND CONCESSION REVIEW COMMITTEE

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE OF FRANCHISE AND CONCESSION REVIEW COMMITTEE PUBLIC HEARING ON AGENCY ANNUAL CONCESSION PLANS

Notice of a Franchise and Concession Review Committee (FCRC) Public Hearing on Agency Annual Concession Plans, for Fiscal Year 2020, pursuant to Section 1-10 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York (Concession Rules), to be held on Monday, June 10, 2019, commencing at 2:30 P.M., and located, at 2 Lafayette Street, 14th Floor, Auditorium, Manhattan. At this hearing, the FCRC will further solicit comments about the provisions of the Concession Rules, from the vendor community, civic groups and the public at large. The FCRC shall consider the issues raised, at the Public Hearing, in accordance with the procedures set forth in the New York City Charter, under the City Administrative Procedure Act.

The following agencies submitted an Annual Concession Plan for Fiscal Year 2020: the Department of Parks and Recreation; the Department of Citywide Administration Services; the Department of Environmental Protection; the Department of Corrections; the Department of Health and Mental Hygiene; the Department of Transportation; the New York City Fire Department; the Department of Housing Preservation and Development; the NYC & Company on behalf of the Department of Small Business Services; the New York City Economic Development Corporation on behalf of the Department of Small Business Services; and the New York City Police Department.

The portfolio of Agency Annual Concession Plans covers significant and non-significant concessions expiring, continuing and anticipated for solicitation or initiation, in Fiscal Year 2020. Furthermore, the portfolio covers. *inter alia*:

- Department of Parks and Recreation: mobile food units, food service facilities, golf courses, driving ranges, marinas, tennis professionals, athletic facilities, Christmas trees, parking lots, markets, fairs, restaurants, concerts, newsstands, stables, gas stations, amusement venues, ice skating rinks, carousels, ferry services, bike rentals, sailboat rentals, souvenirs and gifts beach equipment, and event programming.
- gifts, beach equipment, and event programming.

 Department of Citywide Administrative Services: maritime/non-maritime occupancy permits, merchandise and marketing, vending machines and restaurants.
- Department of Environmental Protection: gas purification.
 Department of Corrections: commissary services, mobile food units, vending machines and cell tower.
- Department of Health and Mental Hygiene: drug discount card program.
- Department of Transportation: vending machines, pedestrian plazas, food courts, café, markets, bicycle parking and dispatch
- New York City Fire Department: fire museum and collections.
- Department of Housing Preservation and Development: café.
 NYC & Company on behalf of the Department of Small Business Services: marketing, advertising, intellectual property and trademark merchandising.
- property and trademark merchandising.
 New York City Economic Development Corporation on behalf of the Department of Small Business Service: parking lots, maritime and non-maritime occupancy permits.
- New York City Police Department: vending machines, ATMs and cafeteria.

Interested parties may obtain a copy of the Agency Annual Concession Plans, by contacting Gregg Alleyne, by phone, at (212) 788-1441. Hard copies, will be provided, at a cost of \$.25 per page, by check or money order made payable to the New York City Department of Finance. Upon request, a PDF version of the Agency Annual Concession Plans is available, free of cost.

m20-j10

■ MEETING

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Franchise and Concession Review Committee will hold a public meeting on Wednesday, June 12, 2019 at 2:30 P.M., at 22 Reade Street, Spector Hall, New York, NY 10007.

NOTE: This location is accessible to individuals using wheelchairs or other mobility devices. For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as sign language interpretation services, please contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services (MOCS) via email at DisabilityAffairs@mocs.nyc.gov or via phone, at (212) 788-0010. Any person requiring reasonable

accommodation for the public meeting should contact MOCS at least three (3) business days in advance of the meeting to ensure availability.

j3-12

HOUSING AUTHORITY

■ MEETING

The next Board Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority is scheduled for Wednesday, June 26, 2019 at 10:00 A.M. in the Board Room on the 12th Floor of 250 Broadway, New York, NY (unless otherwise noted). Copies of the Calendar will be available on NYCHA's Website or may be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary at 250 Broadway, 12th Floor, New York, NY, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the Minutes will also be available on NYCHA's Website or may be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary no earlier than 3:00 P.M. on the Thursday following the Board Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website at http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-calendar.page to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting.

The meeting is open to the public. Pre-registration, at least $45\ \mathrm{minutes}$ before the scheduled Board Meeting, is required by all speakers. Comments are limited to the items on the Calendar. Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted by law for public comment, whichever occurs first.

The meeting will be streamed live on NYCHA's website at nyc.govnyca http://nyc.gov/nycha and on.nyc.govboardmeeings http://on.nyc.gov/

For additional information, please visit NYCHA's website or contact $(212)\ 306-6088.$

Accessibility questions: Office of the Corporate Secretary by phone at (212) 306-6088 or by email at corporate.secretary@nycha.nyc.gov, by: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 5:00 P.M.



j5-26

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320), on Tuesday, June 11, 2019, a public hearing, will be held, at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan, with respect to the following properties, and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website, the Friday before the hearing. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting, should contact the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

Governors Island - Governors Island Historic District LPC-19-39721 - Block 1 - Lot 10 - Zoning: R3-2 BINDING REPORT

A Utilitarian Romanesque Revival style storehouse, built in 1870-79. Application is to install signage.

910 Fifth Avenue - Upper East Side Historic District LPC-19-36555 - Block 1387 - Lot 1 - Zoning: R10 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An apartment building, designed by Fred F. French, built in 1919, and altered by Sylvan Bien in 1958-59. Application is to replace windows.

210 East 5th Street - East Village/Lower East Side Historic District

LPC-19-37895 - Block 460 - Lot 7502 - Zoning: R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An altered Italianate style institutional building, designed by William Graul and built in 1870-71, and an altered Italianate style apartment building, built c. 1864-66. Application is to install a pergola at the roof.

m29-i11

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on

Tuesday, June 18, 2019, a public hearing will be held at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting

132 6th Avenue - Park Slope Historic District LPC-19-33828 - Block 944 - Lot 42 -Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Grec style rowhouse designed by M.J. Morrill and built in 1876. Application is to construct a rooftop bulkhead and modify a fence.

576 11th Street - Park Slope Historic District LPC-19-39614 - Block 1097 - Lot 11 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Queen Anne style rowhouse designed by Allison V. B. Norris and built c. 1890. Application is to modify the rear façade and install

7th Avenue South and West 10th Street - Greenwich Village Historic District LPC-19-35605 - Block - Lot - Zoning: C2-6

BINDING REPORT

Northwest corner of 7th Avenue South and West 10th Street. Application is to install a newsstand at the sidewalk.

620 Avenue of the Americas - Ladies' Mile Historic District

LPC-19-39145 - Block 820 - Lot 1 - Zoning: C6-4A, C6-2A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Beaux-Arts style department store building designed by DeLemos & Cordes and built in 1895-97. Application is to replace and alter storefronts, service infill, entrances, and windows.

601 West 26th Street - West Chelsea Historic District LPC-19-39854 - Block 672 - Lot 1 - Zoning: M2-3 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An International style warehouse building with Art Deco style details designed by Russell G. and Walter M. Cory with Yasuo Matsui and Purdy & Henderson and built in 1930-1931. Application is to modify and replace ground floor infill, replace a marquee, and install bracket signs, plaques, and flagpoles.

Columbus Avenue and West 72nd Street - Upper West Side/ Central Park West Historic District

LPC-19-38062 - Block - Lot - Zoning: C4-6A BINDING REPORT

Northwest corner of Columbus Avenue and West 72nd Street. Application is to install a newsstand at the sidewalk.

915 West End Avenue - Riverside - West End Historic District **Extension II**

LPC-19-35643 - Block 1891 - Lot 26 - Zoning: R8 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style apartment building designed by Rosario Candela and built in 1922. Application is to install a canopy.

i5-18

RENT GUIDELINES BOARD

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE NEW YORK CITY RENT GUIDELINES BOARD will hold a public hearing June 13, 2019 at Saint Francis College, Founders Hall, 180 Remsen Street, Brooklyn, NY from 5:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. to consider public comments concerning proposed rent adjustments for renewal leases for apartments, lofts, hotels (including class A and class B hotels, SROs, rooming houses and lodging houses) and other housing units subject to the Rent Stabilization Law of 1969 and the Emergency Tenant Protection Act of 1974. These adjustments will affect renewal leases commencing between October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020.

Registration of speakers is required and pre-registration is now being accepted and is advised. Pre-registration requests for the hearing must be received before 12:00 P.M. one business day **prior** to the public hearing date. Speakers may also register to speak in person at the hearing until 8:00 P.M. For further information and to pre-register for the public hearing call the Board at (212) 669-7480 or write to the NYC Rent Guidelines Board, 1 Centre Street, Suite 2210, New York, NY 10007. Spanish and Mandarin interpreters will be provided. Persons who request that a sign language interpreter, language interpreter other than Spanish or Mandarin or other form of reasonable

accommodation for a disability be provided at the hearing are requested to notify the Board by June 6,2019 at 4:30 P.M. This hearing venue is wheelchair accessible.

Proposed rent guidelines for all of the above classes of stabilized housing units were adopted on **May 7, 2019** and published in the City Record on **May 13, 2019**. Copies of the proposed guidelines are available from the NYC Rent Guidelines Board office at the above listed address, at the Board's website nyc.gov/rgb, or at rules.cityofnewyork.us.

j3-12

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE NEW YORK CITY RENT GUIDELINES BOARD, will hold a public hearing on June 11, 2019, at the Main Theatre of Hostos Community College/CUNY, 450 Grand Concourse, Bronx, NY, from 5:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M., to consider public comments concerning proposed rent adjustments for renewal leases for apartments, lofts, hotels (including class A and class B hotels, SROs, rooming houses and lodging houses), and other housing units subject to the Rent Stabilization Law of 1969 and the Emergency Tenant Protection Act of 1974. These adjustments will affect renewal leases commencing between October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020.

Registration of speakers is required and Pre-Registration is now being accepted and is advised. Pre-Registration requests for the hearing must be received before 12:00 P.M., one business day **prior** to the public hearing date. Speakers may also register to speak in person, at the hearing until 8:00 P.M. For further information and to Pre-Register for the public hearing call the Board, at (212) 669-7480 or write to the NYC Rent Guidelines Board, 1 Centre Street, Suite 2210, New York, NY 10007. Spanish interpretation and simultaneous translation will be provided. Persons who request that a sign language interpreter, language interpreter other than Spanish or other form of reasonable accommodation for a disability be provided at the hearing are requested to notify the Board by June 4, 2019, at 4:30 P.M. This hearing venue is wheelchair accessible.

Proposed rent guidelines for all of the above classes of stabilized housing units were adopted on May 7, 2019, and published in the City Record on May 13, 2019. Copies of the proposed guidelines are available from the NYC Rent Guidelines Board office, at the above listed address, at the Board's website nyc.gov/rgb, or at rules.cityofnewyork.us.

m30-j10

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the New York City Rent Guidelines Board, will hold a public hearing on June 18, 2019, at the Jamaica Performing Arts Center, Auditorium, 153-10 Jamaica Avenue, Jamaica, NY, from 5:30 P.M. to 8:30 P.M., to consider public comments concerning proposed rent adjustments, for renewal leases, for apartments, lofts, hotels (including class A and class B hotels, SROs, rooming houses and lodging houses) and other housing units, subject to the Rent Stabilization Law of 1969 and the Emergency Tenant Protection Act of 1974. These adjustments, will affect renewal leases commencing between October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020.

Registration of speakers is required and pre-registration is now being accepted and is advised. Pre-Registration requests for the hearing, must be received before 12:00 P.M., one business day **prior** to the public hearing date. Speakers may also register to speak in person, at the hearing until 8:30 P.M. For further information and to pre-register for the public hearing, call the Board, at (212) 669-7480, or write to the NYC Rent Guidelines Board, 1 Centre Street, Suite 2210, New York, NY 10007. A Spanish interpreter will be provided. Persons who request that a sign language interpreter, language interpreter other than Spanish, or other form of reasonable accommodation, for a disability, be provided at the hearing, are requested to notify the RGB by June 10, 2019, at 4:30 P.M. This hearing venue is wheelchair accessible.

Proposed rent guidelines for all of the above classes of stabilized housing units were adopted on **May 7, 2019**, and published in the City Record on **May 13, 2019**. Copies of the proposed guidelines are available from the NYC Rent Guidelines Board office, at the above listed address, at the Board's website, nyc.gov/rgb, or at rules.cityofnewyork.us.

≠ j6-17

TRANSPORTATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing, by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held, at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945 commencing, at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, June 19, 2019. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at

least seven days prior notice), at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 4TS II LLC to construct, maintain and use security bollards along the south sidewalk of West $43^{\rm rd}$ Street and along the north sidewalk of West $42^{\rm nd}$ Street, between Broadway and $6^{\rm th}$ Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions, for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #2462**

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2029 - \$0/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$109,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#2 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Arthur Spears, to continue to maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area on the east sidewalk of St. Nicholas Avenue, north of 145th Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1692**

For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,000 the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#3 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Big Six Towers, Inc., to continue to maintain and use conduits under and across 47th Avenue, at two locations: west of 61st Street and east of 59th Street, in the Borough of Queens. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2027 and provides among other terms and schedule: R.P. # 872

For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$7,396 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$7,526 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$7,656 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$7,786 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$7,916 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$7,916 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$8,046 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$8,176 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$8,306 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$8,436 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - \$8,566

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$8,600 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#4 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing BOP NE LLC to Install, maintain and use five (5) benches along the west sidewalk of Ninth Avenue, between West 33rd Street and West 31st Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #2471

From the Date Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2029 - \$750/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#5 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Edmund L. Resor, to continue to maintain and use a stoop, steps and planted areas on the south sidewalk of West 90th Street, west of Central Park West, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1697**

For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million

Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#6 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Jeremy Lechtzin and Amy B. Klein, to continue to maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area on the north sidewalk of Hicks Street, east of Cranberry Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #2083

From the period from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$8,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#7 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Joseph Jaffoni and Gerri Ann Stern Jaffoni, to continue to maintain and use a stoop and fenced-in area on the north sidewalk of West $12^{\rm th}$ Street, between Greenwich Street and Hudson Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1723**

For the period from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,009 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#8 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Luke S. Gunnell and Terri L. Gunnell, to continue to maintain and use a stoop, stairs and planted area on the north sidewalk of State Street, east of Smith Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1940**

```
For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $1,154 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $1,184 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $1,214 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $1,244 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $1,274 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $1,304 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $1,334 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $1,364 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $1,394 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $1,424
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,700 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#9 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Olivier Lemaigre and Jennifer Lemaigre, to continue to maintain and use stairs and planted areas on the north sidewalk of State Street, east of Smith Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2028 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #1934

```
For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $575. For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $590. For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $605. For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $620. For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $635. For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $650. For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $665. For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2023 - $680. For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $695. For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $710.
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,700 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#10 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Patrick Nichols and Amanda Nicholas, to continue to maintain and use a stoop, a fenced-area and an overhead cornice on and above the east

sidewalk of Henry Street, between Congress Street and Amity Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #2092**

For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#11 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Robert Perl and Judy Perl, to continue to maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area on the south sidewalk of Leroy Street, between Bleecker and Bedford Streets, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2028 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #1653

For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2028 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,800 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#12 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Rodney M. Miller, to continue to maintain and use steps and planted area on the north sidewalk of East $92^{\rm nd}$ Street, west of Lexington Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #2096**

For the period from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 - \$25/per annum the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per accurrence for hadily injury and property damage. One Million

nsurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#13 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing the Teachers College, to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in planted area on the south sidewalk of West $122^{\rm nd}$ Street, between Broadway and Amsterdam Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #1949

```
For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $1,880 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $1,928 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $1,976 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $2,024 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $2,072 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $2,120 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $2,168 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $2,216 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $2,264 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $2,312
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#14 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing the Hudson Street Owners Corp., to construct, maintain and use an ADA compliant ramp, platform and steps on the east sidewalk of Hudson Street, between Leonard Street and Worth Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #2455

For the first year of the consent, the annual period commencing on the date of the final approval of this consent by the Mayor (the Approval Date) and terminating on June 30, 2019:

```
\$3,025/per annum
For the period July 1. 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$3,073
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$3,121
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$3,169
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$3,217
```

For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$3,265 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$3,313 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$3,361 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - \$3,409 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - \$3,457 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - \$3,505

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$20,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

m30-j19

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ SALE

The City of New York in partnership with PropertyRoom.com posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: https://www.propertyroom.com/s/nyc+fleet

All auctions are open to the public and registration is free.

Vehicles can be viewed in person by appointment at: Kenben Industries Ltd., 1908 Shore Parkway, Brooklyn, NY 11214. Phone: (718) 802-0022

m30-s11

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement is currently selling surplus assets on the Internet. Visit http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home

To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.

There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more.

Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007

j2-d31

HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

All Notices Regarding Housing Preservation and Development Dispositions of City-Owned Property appear in the Public Hearing Section.

j9-30

POLICE

■ NOTICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following list of properties is in the custody of the Property Clerk Division without claimants:

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

Items are recovered, lost, abandoned property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

INQUIRIES

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678
- Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484

j2-d31

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

• Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

HHS ACCELERATOR

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic prequalification application using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. The HHS Accelerator System is a web-based system maintained by the City of New York for use by its human services Agencies to manage procurement. The process removes redundancy by capturing information about boards, filings, policies, and general service experience centrally. As a result, specific proposals for funding are more focused on program design, scope, and budget.

Important information about the new method

- Prequalification applications are required every three years.
- Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete.

- Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings, organizational capacity, and relevant service experience.
- Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the system.

The Client and Community Service Catalog, which lists all Prequalification service categories and the NYC Procurement Roadmap, which lists all RFPs to be managed by HHS Accelerator may be viewed at http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/ roadmap/roadmap.shtml. All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding.

Participating NYC Agencies

HHS Accelerator, led by the Office of the Mayor, is governed by an Executive Steering Committee of Agency Heads who represent the following NYC Agencies:

Administration for Children's Services (ACS)

Department for the Aging (DFTA)

Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA)

Department of Corrections (DOC)

Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH)

Department of Homeless Services (DHS)

Department of Probation (DOP)

Department of Small Business Services (SBS)

Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD)

Housing and Preservation Department (HPD)

Human Resources Administration (HRA)

Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

To sign up for training on the new system, and for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator.

AGING

CONTRACT PROCUREMENT AND SUPPORT SERVICES

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

SENIOR SERVICES - BP/City Council Discretionary -PIN#12519L0166001 - AMT: \$186,720.00 - TO: Services and Advocacy for Gay, Lesbian, BiSexual, and Transgender Elders, Inc, 305 Seventh Avenue, 15th Floor, New York, NY 10001.

City Council/Borough President discretionary - funds for this contract have been provided through a discretionary award, to enhance services to New York City's older adults.

ず j6

SENIOR SERVICES - BP/City Council Discretionary -PIN#12519L0145001 - AMT: \$122,284.00 - TO: Sunset Park Health Council Inc Family Health Centers, at NYU Langone, 150 55th Street, Brooklyn, NY 11220.

City Council/Borough President discretionary - funds for this contract have been provided through a discretionary award, to enhance services to New York City's older adults.

ず j6

CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER

PROCUREMENT

■ AWARD

Goods

VEROGEN PRODUCTS - Innovative Procurement - Other -PIN#19R1136 - AMT: \$100,000.00 - TO: Edge Electronics Inc., 75 Orville Drive, Suite 2, Bohemia, NY 11716.

Blanket order for Verogen Inc., Laboratories supplies, reagents and consumables, on an as needed basis. MWBE Non-Competitive Small Purchasing.

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

MORRIS HORIZONTAL PUMP (BRAND SPECIFIC) - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571900264 - Due 7-11-19 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Vendor may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@ dcas.nyc.gov, or by telephone, at (212) 386-0044.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, Bid Room, New York, NY 10007. Fenglin Guo (212) 386-5024; feguo@dcas.nyc.gov

≠ j6

Services (other than human services)

FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE AND RELATED SERVICES - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571900070 -Due 7-11-19 at 10:30 A.M.

To procure all services required, for the provision of fire extinguisher maintenance and related services, for various agencies of the City of New York, located throughout the five (5) boroughs of New York Čity and the New York counties, for New York City's water supply system.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Vendor may also request the bid by contracting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@

The Pre-Bid Conference, will be held on June 19, 2019, at 1:00 P.M., at 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, Pre-Bid Room, New York, NY 10007.

The due date for submitting questions, via email, to ndaysudov@dcas. nyc.gov, is June 27, 2019.

City Certified Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBE) are encouraged to respond to all DCAS solicitations for competitive Bids/Proposals.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Ĉitywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, South, New York, NY 10007. Natalia Daysudov (212) 386-0429; ndaysudov@dcas.nyc.gov

OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ AWARD

Goods

KOSHER FOODS - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571900191 -AMT: \$61,475.00 - TO: Golden Platter Foods Inc, 37 Tompkins Point Road, Newark, NJ 07114.

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICE

■ AWARD

Construction/Construction Services

RENEWAL FOR DCE-MI, ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING DESIGN REQUIREMENTS CONTRACT FOR MICRO PROJECTS - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#8502016VP0019P - AMT: \$2,000,000.00 - TO: Slade Architecture, 77 Chambers Street, 5th Floor, New York, NY 10007.

Renewal for twenty-six architectural and an egineering design requirements contracts, for micro, small, medium and large projects, Citywide.

■ SOLICITATION

Construction/Construction Services

RECONSTRUCTION OF COLLAPSED VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE SEWERS IN VARIOUS LOCATIONS-BOROUGH OF THE BRONX - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#85019B0039 - Due 6-28-19 at 11:00 A.M.

PROJECT NO.: SEX0201ZC/DDC PIN: 8502019SE0011C

Bid document deposit-\$35.00 per set-company check or money order only-no cash accepted-late bids will not be accepted. Special experience requirements. Apprenticeship participation requirements apply to this contract. Bid documents are available at: http://ddcbiddocuments.nyc. gov/inet/html/contrbid.asp.

THIS PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO HireNYC
As of August 1, 2017, the New York City Mayor's Office of Contract Services (MOCS), has launched the Procurement and Sourcing Solutions Portal (PASSPort), a new procurement system that will replace the paper - VENDEX process.

All organizations intending to do business with the City of New York, should complete an online disclosure process, to be considered, for a contract. Paper submissions, including Certifications of No Changes to existing VENDEX packages, will not be accepted in lieu of complete online filings. You can access PASSPort from the following link: http:// www.nyc.gov/passport

This procurement is subject to Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (MWBE) participation goals as required by Local Law 1 of 2013. All respondents will be required to submit an M/WBE Participation Plan with their response. For the MWBE goals, please visit our website at http://ddcbiddocuments.nyc.gov/inet/html/contrbid. asp see "Bid Opportunities". For a list of companies certified by the NYC Department of Small Business Services, please visit www.nyc.gov/ buycertified. To find out how to become certified, visit www.nyc.gov/ getcertified, or call the DSBS certification helpline, at (212) 513-6311.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Design and Construction, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, 1st Floor, Long Island City, NY 11101. Brenda Barreiro (718) 391-1041; csb_projectinquiries@ddc.nyc.gov

≠ j6

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONS

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

CLEANING AND CCTV INSPECTION OF SEWERS UP TO 84 INCHES AND APPURTENANCES AT UNKNOWN LOCATIONS - BROOKLYN AND STATEN ISLAND - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN#82619B0079 - Due 7-9-19 at 11:30 A.M.

Project Number: TV-20-KR, Document Fee: \$100.00, Project Manager: Zach Shultz, Engineers Estimate: \$5,700,000.00 - \$7,700,000.00.

CLEANING AND CCTV INSPECTION OF SEWERS UP TO 84 INCHES AND APPURTENANCES, MANHATTAN, QUEENS, AND THE BRONX - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#82619B0078 -Due 7-9-19 at 11:30 A.M.

Project Number: TV-20-MQX, Document Fee: \$100.00, Project Manager: Zach Schultz, Engineers Estimate: \$5,700,000.00 - \$7,700,000.00.

There will be a Pre-Bid on 6/13/19, at 12:00 P.M., located at 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 6th Floor, Conference Room, Flushing, NY 11373. Last day for questions is 6/27/19.

Please email Agency contact, Fheras@dep.nyc.gov, all questions.

This procurement is subject to Apprenticeship Programs Questionnaire "APQ"

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time

Environmental Protection, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor, Bid Room, Flushing, NY 11373. Fabian Heras (718) 595-3265;

fheras@dep.nyc.gov

ði

FINANCE

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

CARD PROCESSING SERVICES - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN#83619N0008 - Due 6-25-19 at 3:00 P.M.

This is a notice of intent to enter into negotiations for a two-year contract for Card Processing Services for the Department of Finance. All inquiries regarding this contract should be sent by email to the following contact on or before June 19, 2019.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Finance, 1 Centre Street, New York, NY 10007. Celloy Williams (212) 602-7006; Fax: (212) 602-4294; williamscelloy@finance.nyc.gov

j5-11

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

HEALTH CARE SERVICES (NOT OTHERWISE CLASSIFIED). - BP/City Council Discretionary - PIN# 19HN036301R0X00 - AMT: \$214,062.00 - TO: Community Service Society of New York, 633 3rd

Avenue, 10th Floor, New York, NY 10017-6701.

◆ HEALTH CARE SERVICES (NOT OTHERWISE CLASSIFIED).

- BP/City Council Discretionary - PIN#19HN048801R0X00 - AMT:

\$105,768.00 - TO: Community Health Center of Richmond Inc., 439 Port Richmond Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10302-1701.

◆ MENTAL RETARDATION SERVICES FOR CHILDREN AND

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} \bf ADOLESCENTS. - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN#18MR008607R1X00 - AMT: $302,370.00 - TO: Jewish Community - AMT: $400,000 - TO: Jewish Community - AMT: $400,000 - TO: Jewish - AMT: Jew$ Center of Staten Island Inc., 1466 Manor Road, Staten Island, NY 10314-7027.

≠ j6

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

ENVIRONMENT IMPROVEMENTS TO SUNY DOWNSTATE MEDIAL CENTER AMBULATORY PRENATAL CARE -Government to Government - PIN#20FN009701R0X00 - Due 6-16-19 at 10:00 A.M.

NYC DOHMH intends to enter a Government to Government contract with The State University of New York to reduce racial and ethnic disparities in maternal mortality and severe maternal morbidity through the Maternal Care Connection launched by DOHMH in 2018. The State University of New York will collaborate with the Bureau of Maternal, Infant, and Reproductive Health to complete this in three phases. Phase I funding will be allocated to improving the built environment of SUNY Downstate Medical Center's ambulatory prenatal care to create a warmer, more engaging environment. These renovations will increase client retention and improve direct client services by providing a patient friendly environment. Phase II funding will be allocated to enhancing quality measurement tools to determine SUNY Downstate Medical Center's needs as well as to measure process and outcomes of quality improvement actions. Phase III, will be devoted to monitoring and evaluating quality improvement projects' best practices. These quality improvement projects will support the improvement of SMM/MM rates within their facility.

The State of New York is a government entity, and are uniquely positioned to provide these services. Given the time sensitivity of the urgent needs of the required services, DOHMH determined that it is in the best interest of the City to procure these services via a government to government purchase.

Vendors who feel they may be able to provide these services in the future, may submit an expression of interest by June 16, 2019 via email to Ms. Nedd at bnedd@health.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Health and Mental Hygiene, 42-09 28th Street, 17th Floor, CN30A, Long Island City, NY 11101. Brianna Nedd (347) 396-6799; Fax: (347) 396-6759; bnedd@health.nyc.gov

m31-i6

HOUSING AUTHORITY

PROCUREMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

SMD GENERAL OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#68497 - Due 6-20-19 at 12:00 P.M. This is a RFQ Class Award Lines 1 thru 73, for one time Standard Purchase Order Agreement. The awarded bidder/vendor, agrees to have GENERAL OFFICE FURNITURE and EQUIPMENT readily available

for delivery, within 10 days after receipt of order.

● SMD OFFICE EQUIPT AND FURNITURE.SHELVING, STEEL AND LOCKERS - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#68498 - Due 6-20-19 at 12:00 P.M.

This is a RFQ Class Award Lines 1 thru 13, for one time Standard Purchase Order Agreement. The awarded bidder/vendor agrees to have OFFICE EQUIPT and FURNITURE SHELVING, STEEL and LOCKERS, readily available for delivery within 10 days after receipt of

Interested firms are invited to obtain a copy on NYCHA's website. To conduct a search for the RFQ number; vendors are instructed to open the link: http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/isupplier-vendorregistration.page. Once on that page, make a selection from the first three links highlighted in red: New suppliers for those who have never registered with iSupplier, current NYCHA suppliers and vendors for those who have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past but never requested a login ID for iSupplier, and Login for registered suppliers if you already have an iSupplier ID and password. Once you are logged into iSupplier, select "Sourcing Supplier," then "Sourcing Homepage" and then reference the applicable RFQ PIN/solicitation number.

Suppliers electing to obtain a non-electronic paper document will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department, at 90 Church Street, 6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to the Supply Management Procurement Group; RFQ package will be generated at the time of request.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor Cubicle# - 6-724, New York, NY 10007. Vanessa Butcher (212) 306-4684; Fax: (212) 306-5109;

vanessa.butcher@nycha.nyc.gov

3i **ず** j6

HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

OFFICE OF NEIGHBORHOOD STRATEGIES

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

HOUSING RELATED SERVICES - BP/City Council Discretionary -PIN#80619L0012001 - AMT: \$212,730.00 - TO: Housing Conservation Coordinators Inc, 777 Tenth Avenue, New York, NY 10019.

Stabilizing NYC, HPI, and CCI.

≠ j6

TECHNOLOGY AND STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

ITCS4 PROJECT MANAGER/BUSINESS ANALYST 3 - Other - PIN#80620190011873 - AMT: \$100,695.00 - TO: KForce Inc, 60 East 42nd Street, 27th Floor, New York, NY 10165. PM/BA-ANALYST 3. MTCS 4 PROGRAMMER III - Other - PIN#80620190011895 - AMT: \$186,298.00 - TO: GCOM Software LLC, 24 Madison Avenue Extension, Suite 1, Albany, NY 12203. Housing NY-Housing Production.

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

PERMANENT CONGREGATE NY NY III HOUSING AND SUPPORTIVE SERVICES FOR PLWAS - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN#09619N0011 - Due 6-11-19 at 2:00 P.M.

The Human Resources Administration (HRA) HIV/AIDS Services Administration (HASA) intends to enter into the Negotiated Acquisition contract with CAMBA for provision of permanent congregate NY NY III housing and supportive services for PLWAs at the James Bryant House.

Contract Term: 10/1/2018 - 6/30/2020

Contract Amount: \$269,190.00

Under this NA contract, CAMBA will maintain continuity of service for these clients who are in need of case management, substance abuse and other essential services.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Human Resources Administration, 150 Greenwich Street (4WTC), 37th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Adrienne Williams (929) 221-6346;

williamsadri@dss.nyc.gov

j4-10

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

FUNDING TO SUPPORT THE AGENCY'S IMMIGRATION, LEGAL SERVICES AND ESL PROGRAM. LOCAL FY19 1604 IMMIGRATION/DV - BP/City Council Discretionary -PIN#09619L0128001 - AMT: \$125,000.00 - TO: Emerald Isle Immigration Center Inc., 59-26 Woodside Avenue, Woodside, NY 11377.

Contract Term: 7/1/2018 - 6/30/2019.

ず j6

Services (other than human services)

IT CONSULTING SERVICES FOR RCI TECHNOLOGIES, INC. - Renewal - PIN#09618G0039001 - AMT: \$3,756,000.00 - TO: RCI Technologies Inc, 1133 Green Street, Iselin, NJ 08830.

Contract Term: 5/1/2018 - 4/30/2020.

ず i6

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

SUBSCRIPTION OF LEGISLATIVE DIRECTORY - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN#09619S0010 - Due 6-11-19

HRA/DSS intends to enter into Sole Source contract with Tides Center for a one-year subscription of Legislative Directory. E-PIN: 09619S0010. Contract Amount: \$82,760.00.

Contract Term: 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 with option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year terms.

DSS utilizes The Legislative Directory that allow for the further use of a customized workspace using Podio.com and a series of best practices for maintaining the workspace and information repository for HRA's legislative activities and priorities. Through the subscription, DSS also gained access to the Advocacy Institute, a project of the Tides Center, legislative data synchronization tools used to maintain data about State and City-level Legislators, their party, conference, job, biographic and contact information, their committee assignments and district information not available elsewhere in this useful format. The workspace has further been populated with additional data about City-level Legislators and State and City-level legislation that DSS is tracking.

Legislative Directory is exclusively made available by the Advocacy Institute, a project of the Tides Center.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Human Resources Administration, 150 Greenwich Street, Floor 37, New York, NY 10007. Adrienne Williams (929) 221-6346; williamsadri@dss.nyc.gov

j4-10

LAW DEPARTMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

INTENT TO ENTER INTO NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE NEW YORK LAW INSTITUTE - Negotiated Acquisition -PIN#02519X004205 - Due 6-24-19 at 5:00 P.M.

IT IS THE INTENT of the New York City Law Department ("Department") to enter into a five (5) year contract with The New York Law Institute ("NYLI"), pursuant to PPB Rules Section 3-04(b)2(ii) and (b)(6). Under the terms of the contract, NYLI will provide library materials to the Department. The term of the contract will commence as of July 1, 2019 and continue through June 30, 2024.

The Department's Agency Chief Contracting Officer ("ACCO") has determined that (1) it is not practicable and/or advantageous to award a contract by competitive sealed bidding or competitive sealed proposals; (2) there is a limited number of vendors available and able to perform this work; and (3) award of the contract is in best interest of the City of New York. The Agency Chief Contracting Officer certifies, further, that NYLI's performance has been satisfactory or better on other Department contracts.

Firms that believe they are qualified to provide these services and wish to be considered for future procurements for the same or similar services should send an expression of interest to the following address: Esther S. Tak, Senior Counsel, New York City Law Department, 100 Church Street, Room 5-208, New York, NY, 10007; Phone (212) 356-1122; Fax (212) 356-4066; Email: etak@law.nyc.gov.

Pursuant to PPB Rules Section 3-04(b)2(ii) and (b)(6), the Department's Agency Chief Contracting Officer ("ACCO") has determined that (1) it is not practicable and/or advantageous to award a contract by competitive sealed bidding or competitive sealed proposals; (2) there is a limited number of vendors available and able to perform this work; and (3) award of the contract is in best interest of the City of New York. The ACCO certifies, further, that NYLI's performance has been satisfactory or better on other Department contracts.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Law Department, 100 Church Street, Room 5-208, New York, NY 10007. Esther Tak (212) 356-1122; Fax: (212) 356-4066; etak@law.nyc.gov

j4-10

PARKS AND RECREATION

■ VENDOR LIST

Construction Related Services

PREQUALIFIED VENDOR LIST: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION, NON-COMPLEX GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WORK ASSOCIATED WITH NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION ("DPR" AND/OR "PARKS") PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS.

NYC DPR is seeking to evaluate and pre-qualify a list of general contractors (a "PQL") exclusively to conduct non-complex general construction site work involving the construction and reconstruction of NYC DPR parks and playgrounds projects not exceeding \$3 million per contract ("General Construction").

By establishing contractor's qualification and experience in advance, NYC DPR will have a pool of competent contractors from which it can draw to promptly and effectively reconstruct and construct its parks, playgrounds, beaches, gardens and green-streets. NYC DPR will select contractors from the General Construction PQL for non-complex general construction site work of up to \$3,000,000.00 per contract, through the use of a Competitive Sealed Bid solicited from the PQL generated from this RFQ.

The vendors selected for inclusion in the General Construction PQL, will be invited to participate in the NYC Construction Mentorship.

NYC Construction Mentorship focuses on increasing the use of small NYC contracts, and winning larger contracts with larger values. Firms participating in NYC Construction Mentorship will have the opportunity to take management classes and receive on-the-job training provided by a construction management firm.

NYC DPR will only consider applications for this General Construction PQL from contractors who meet any one of the following criteria:

- 1) The submitting entity must be a Certified Minority/Woman Business enterprise (M/WBE)*;
- 2) The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a valid legal agreement as a joint venture, with at least one of the entities in the joint venture being a certified M/WBE*;
- 3) The submitting entity must indicate a commitment to sub-contract no less than 50 percent of any awarded job to a certified M/WBE for every work order awarded.
- * Firms that are in the process of becoming a New York City-Certified M/WBE, may submit a PQL application and submit a M/WBE Acknowledgement Letter, which states the Department of Small Business Services has begun the Certification process.

Application documents may also be obtained online at: http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asap.; or http://www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/business.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center Annex, Flushing MeadowsCorona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Alicia H. Williams (718) 760-6925; Fax: (718) 760-6885; dmwbe.capital@parks.nyc.gov

j2-d31

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and services

OPERATION OF MOBILE SWIMMING POOL-RELATED MERCHANDISE CONCESSION AT ASTORIA PARK POOL, QUEENS - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#Q4-SV2019 - Due 6-20-19 at 11:00 A.M.

In accordance with Section 1-12 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York, the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation $\,$ ("Parks"), is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a RFB for the Operation of a mobile merchandise cart, for the sale of swimming pool-related merchandise, at Astoria Park Pool, in the borough of Queens.

All bids submitted in response to this RFB, must be submitted by no later than June 20, 2019, at 11:00 A.M.

Hard copies of the RFB can be obtained, at no cost, commencing May 24, 2019 through June 20, 2019, between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding weekends and holidays, at the Revenue Division of the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation, which is located at, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065

The RFB is also available for download through June 20, 2019, on Parks' website. To download the RFB, visit www.nyc.gov/parks/businessopportunities, click on the link for "Concessions Opportunities at Parks" and, after logging in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFB's description.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Glenn Kaalund (212) 360-3482; Fax: (212) 360-3434; glenn.kaalund@parks.nyc.gov

Accessibility questions: Glenn Kaalund (212) 360-3482, or glenn.kaalund@parks.nyc.gov, by: Tuesday, June 18, 2019, 11:00 A.M.

3 (*) m24-j7

REVENUE

■ AWARD

Goods and Services

TENNIS PROFESSIONAL CONCESSION - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#CWTP-2018

Solicitation No.: CWTP-2018

Permit No.: Q86-TP
The City of New York Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks"), has awarded a concession, to Nam Chong Chang, of 144-57 28th Avenue, Flushing, NY 11354, for the operation of one tennis professional concession, at Memorial Fields Flushing Park, Queens, NY. The concession, which was solicited by a Request for Bids, will operate, pursuant to a permit agreement, for a five (5) year term.

Compensation to the City is as follows: in each operating year of the permit, permittee shall pay the City a minimum annual fee (Year 1: \$1,500, Year 2: \$1,600, Year 3: \$1,700, Year 4: \$1,800, Year 5: \$1,900). Concessionaire may only operate during hours that the park is open.

≠ j6

REVENUE AND CONCESSIONS

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

RENOVATION OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF A SNACK BAR AT HARLEM MEER, CENTRAL PARK MANHATTAN

- Request for Proposals - PIN#M10-64-SB2020 - Due 6-28-19 at 3:00 P.M.

In accordance with Section 1-13 of the Rules of the Franchise and Concession Review Committee ("FCRC"), the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks"), is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a Request for Proposals (RFP), for the Renovation, Operation and Maintenance of a Snack Bar, at the Harlem Meer, Central Park, Manhattan.

All proposals submitted in response to this RFP, must be submitted no later than Friday, June 28th, 2019, at 3:00 P.M. There will be a recommended on-site Proposer Meeting and Site Tour, on June 10, 2019, at 12:00 P.M. We will be meeting at the proposed concession site (Block # 1111 and Lot # 1), which is located at the northeast corner of Central Park, at 5th Avenue and East 106th Street, Manhattan. We will be meeting in front of the Snack Bar. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended meeting and site tour.

Hard copies of the RFP can be obtained, at no cost, commencing on Friday, May 24th, 2019 through Friday, June 28th, 2019, between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding weekends and holidays, at the Revenue Division of the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation, which is located at 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065.

The RFP is also available for download, commencing on Friday, May 24th, 2019 through Friday, June 28th, 2019, on Parks' website. To download the RFP, visit http://www.nyc.gov/parks/businessopportunities, and click on the "Concessions Opportunities at Parks" link. Once you have logged in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFP's description.

For more information or to request to receive a copy of the RFP by mail, prospective proposers may contact the Revenue Division's Project Manager, Angel Williams, at (212) 360-3495 or at Angel.Williams@parks.nyc.gov.

TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD) (212) 504-4115.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal Central Park, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407. Angel Williams (212) 360-3495; Fax: (212) 360-3434; angel.williams@parks.nyc.gov

Accessibility questions: Angel Williams, Angel.Williams@parks.nyc.gov, by: Friday, June 28, 2019.



m24-i7

SANITATION

■ AWARD

Construction/Construction Services

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION-JOB ORDER CONTRACT -

Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#82718SW0023 - AMT: \$23,335,000.00 - TO: Jemco Electrical Contractors, Inc., 271 42nd Street, Brooklyn, NY 11232.

SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY

PROCUREMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Construction/Construction Services

BOILER REPLACEMENT - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#SCA19-15290D-2 - Due 6-17-19 at 12:30 P.M.

PS 219 (Brooklyn

SCA System generated category (not to interpreted as "bid range"), \$1,000,000 - \$4,000,000. Pre-Bid Meeting: June 10, 2019, at 1:30 P.M., at 9517 Kings Highway, Brooklyn, NY 11212. All bidders must be pre-qualified by the SCA at the time of Bid Opening.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Šchool Construction Authority, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101. Iris Vega (718) 472-8292; ivega@nycsca.org

ず j6

CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS

NOTE: LOCATION(S) ARE ACCESSIBLE TO INDIVIDUALS USING WHEELCHAIRS OR OTHER MOBILITY DEVICES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON ACCESSIBILITY OR TO MAKE A REQUEST FOR ACCOMMODATIONS, SUCH AS SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION SERVICES, PLEASE CONTACT THE MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES (MOCS) VIA E-MAIL AT DISABILITYAFFAIRS@MOCS.NYC.GOV OR VIA PHONE AT (212) 788-0010. ANY PERSON REQUIRING REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING SHOULD CONTACT MOCS AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE HEARING TO ENSURE AVAILABILITY.



ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

THIS PUBLIC HEARING HAS BEEN CANCELED

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing, will be held, at the Department of Environmental Protection Offices, at 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor, Conference Room, Flushing, NY, on Thursday, June 6, 2019, commencing at 11:00 A.M. on the following:

IN THE MATTER OF a Purchase between the Department of Environmental Protection and Abrahams Consulting, LLC, for the purchase Laptops and Replacement Microsoft Surface Studio. The Contract term is from June 7, 2019 – June 30, 2019. The Contract amount shall be \$124,904.05. Location: Citywide PIN 9300118.

Contract was selected by Innovative Procurement, pursuant to Section 3-12 (e) of the PPB Rules.

A copy of the Purchase, may be inspected at the Department of Environmental Protection, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, Flushing, NY 11373, on the 17th Floor, Bid Room, on business days from May 23, 2019 to June 5, 2019, between the hours of 9:30 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. and from 1:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Section 2-11(c)(3) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, if DEP does not receive, by May 31, 2019, from any individual a written request to speak at this hearing, then DEP need not conduct this hearing. Written notice should be sent to Mrs. Jessica Reyes, NYCDEP, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor, Flushing, NY 11373, or via email, to jreyes@dep.nyc.gov.

Note: Individuals requesting Wheel Chair Accessibility should contact Mrs. Jessica Reyes, Office of the Agency Chief Contracting Officer,

59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17^{th} Floor, Flushing, NY 11373, (718) 595-3292, no later than FIVE (5) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING.

Accessibility questions: Jessica Reyes, $(718)\ 595\text{-}3292,$ by: Friday, June 7, 2019, $11\text{:}00\ \text{A.M.}$



ず j6

SPECIAL MATERIALS

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

■ NOTICE

The New York City Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH), intends to issue an open-ended RFP to procure 150 new units of Justice Involved Supportive Housing (JISH) for adults (18+) with recent and frequent contact with the criminal justice and homeless services systems, and who have a mental illness or substance use disorder. The 150 units would be comprised of two competitions in the RFP: 60 units of Scattered Site housing; and 90 units of Congregate housing. The goals of this RFP are to: provide rapid access to 150 units of supportive housing to individuals with recent and frequent contact with the criminal justice system, and homeless services to individuals who have a mental illness or substance use disorder; provide case management services in order to link these individuals to health and behavioral health services, as well as other resources in order to prevent further use of jail, shelter, or other emergency services; successfully maintain housing and to support positive integration of individuals into the community in order to decrease criminogenic hebaviors

The Concept Paper will be posted on the DOHMH website, www.nyc. gov/health, June 11, 2019 through July 26, 2019. Written comments in response to the Concept Paper should be submitted to RFP@health.nyc.gov. Please include "JISH Concept Paper" in the subject line.

j4-10

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE

■ NOTICE

Through DOC and MOCJ programs like ICAN, SMART, YRN, and Jails to Jobs, the City has invested significantly in providing comprehensive services in jail and upon release. Based on continuum of care models, these programs have begun in city jails and link to in-community services, though this contracting model has created various challenges. The City is now redesigning program and contract structures consistent with insights from service delivery experience and best practices. These understandings will inform two new forthcoming RFPs—one issued by DOC for in-custody services, and one issued by MOCJ for post-release and hybrid in-community/in-custody services.

j3-7

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS FOR PERIOD ENDING 05/03/19

TITLE NAME NUM SALARY ACTION PROV EFF DATE AGENCY MOHAMMED \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/19 300 AZARD 9POLL \$1.0000 01/01/18 MOLA DIGNA 9POLL APPOINTED YES MOT.TNA VTT.MA 9 POT.T. \$1.0000 APPOINTED 01/01/18 300 01/01/19 MONDEJAR CINDY 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 300 MONTESINO DANIELA 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED 01/01/19 MONTESINO JAQUELIN A 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/19 300 \$1.0000 MOORE-BANKS NZINGHA T 9POLL APPOINTED YES 01/01/18 300 MORALES DIANA 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 01/01/18 300 MOREAU PHILLIPE 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED 01/01/18 YES 300 MOREIRA II MELANNIE M 9POLL \$1,0000 APPOINTED YES 04/23/19 300 FLOPHINA \$1.0000 01/01/19 MORRIS 9POLL APPOINTED YES 300 \$1.0000 01/01/19 APPOINTED MOSCOSO ISAAC A 9POLL \$1.0000 APPOINTED YES 04/25/19

ı	MOSES	SABRINA	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ı	MOSLEY	FREDERIC		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ı	MUHAMMAD	HAJAR	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ı	MULLARKEY	MAUREEN	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	MUNIR	MUNA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	MUNOZ	VICTOR	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ı	MURRAY	SIMONE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ı	NARAIN	DANIELLA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	NASO	ADRIANNE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ı	NESBY	DERRICK		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ı	NICHOLSON	MICHAEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	NILES	TANIA	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	NIXON	SERENA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	NUNEZ	DANNY	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ı	NURSE	ANTOINE	V	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	OBERY	BEVERLY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	OLATEJU	OLADIMEJ		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	OLIVEIRA	PAUL	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	ORTIZ-PRIESTER	CARMEN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	OWEN	LANCE	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ı	OWENS	ANGELA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ı	OWENS	LUCHIANA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	PABILONIA	KIMBERLY	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	PABON	LINDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/25/19	300
ı	PACE	GIACINTA	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ı	PAGAN	JESSICA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	PALONGENGI	ICHWAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	PARKER	LORENA	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ı	PARVIN	AFROZA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	PASCUAL	MARC		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	PATEL	JYOTINDR	H	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	PATEL	LUGMAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	PATRELLA	SARA	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ı	PATTERSON	P	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ı	PATTERSON	SHAQUANA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	PEPLINSKI	CHRISTOP		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ı	PERDOMO	JONATHAN	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ı	PERIRA	ELAINE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/25/19	300

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS FOR PERIOD ENDING 05/03/19

			TITLE		,,			
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
PERRY	ANGELA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
PHILIP	LAUREN	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
PIEROTTI	VALERIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
PIMENTEL	HARRY	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
PIMENTEL	PAOLA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
PINNOCK	MARLEEN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
POLANCO	ENNIO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
POLSON	RODOLFO	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
POMES	GREGORY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
PRATHER	DANALE	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
PREMUS	MARGARET	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
PRICE	TAMMIRA	В	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
RAFALOVICH	GERMAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
RAHMAN	MUNIRA	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
RAMTAHAL	LAVENA	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
RAY	MALAIKA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
RAYMOND	STANLEY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
REED	DANA	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
REYES	VICTOR	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
RICHARDS	KEGAN	K	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
RIDDICK	TERRY	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
RIVERS	JAMAAL	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
RIVERS	JEANETTA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ROACH	LAURA	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ROBERTSON	ALEXANDE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ROBINSON	ERIK	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ROBINSON	RENEE	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ROBINSON	SHANTAL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ROBINSON	TYRONE	Н	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ROCCO	FRANCIS	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ROCK	HAROLYN	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
RODRIGUEZ	ANA	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
RODRIGUEZ	ANGELI.C	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
RODRIGUEZ	CRISTOBA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
RODRIGUEZ	ELIZABET		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
RODRIGUEZ	FRANCISC		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
RODRIGUEZ	RAFAEL	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
RODRIGUEZ	REGINA	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ROMAN	ASHLEY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ROSEN	KAREN	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ROTHLEDER	REBEKAH	S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
ROUSE	NORMA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
RUCKER	ALAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
RUIZ	EDWIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
RUSSO	FRANCESC	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
SAHA	SUJAN	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
SAINT PREUX	RACHELLE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
SALEEM	T	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
SAMUELS	VANESSA	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
SANDERS	LASHARNE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
SANDLER	OLGA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS FOR PERIOD ENDING 05/03/19

FOR PERIOD ENDING 05/03/19
FITLE

ı	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
ı	SANTANA	TAMARA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
ı	SANTIAGO	NINA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300
	SARKER	NIZAM	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300

09/01/18

03/18/19

YES 04/22/19 466

03/18/19 466

04/15/19 466

YES

YES

YES

YES

NO

466 04/14/19 466

466

CADVED	DOI W		0007	41 0000	ADDOTMES	wea	01/01/10	200				COMMINITARY COTT	ימש (ממסייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייי			
SARKER SAUNDERS	POLY BARBARA		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300				COMMUNITY COLLE OR PERIOD ENDIN				
SCHLACHTER		A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	NAME		TITLE	G3135W	3 CITTON	DD 01-		AGENCY
SCOTT SCOTT	DONNA RYAN	M A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19	300 300	NAME ABDALLAH-BAIGIN	AMIRA	NUM 04688	\$42.9500	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/25/19	
SCRIVEN	SHAQUIRA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	AFODA-SEBOU	MOHAMED S	04625	\$41.6900	APPOINTED	YES	04/19/19	
SEIFMAN SEIGAL	DAVID NANCY	G	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	04/25/19 01/01/19	300 300	ALMANZAR ORTIZ AUDI	ISMAEL FAOUZIAT	10102 10102	\$15.0000 \$15.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	04/08/19 04/10/19	463 463
SENISE	PETER	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	BAKERE	ABD-MANA	04625	\$41.6900	APPOINTED	YES	04/19/19	463
SENZATIMORE		H	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	BARRY BROWN	JAMES P JESSICA	04625 04802	\$41.6900 \$30998.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES NO	04/19/19 04/17/19	
SERJOOIE SERRANO	DIANE SHAUNDA	S D	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/18	300 300	CRUGNOLA	CHARLES	04294	\$71.5900	APPOINTED	YES	04/17/19	
SEVAREID	AMANDA	K	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/25/19	300	GIL	CHRISTIA	04844	\$33825.0000	RESIGNED	NO	04/15/19	
SHADAB SHARF	SHAHARIA MAX	M L	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/18	300 300	GORDON HERNANDEZ	RUTHAN OSCAR S	04058 04841	\$60561.0000 \$31320.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES NO	04/27/19 04/15/19	
SHARPE	FERNANDO	-	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	KOCH	AMANDA	10102	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/08/19	463
SHECK	FILOMENA NASRIN	D	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300	LING LORENZO	DEGUI VLADIMIR	04880 04625	\$113913.0000 \$41.6900	TRANSFER APPOINTED	NO YES	04/21/19 04/19/19	
SHULTANA SIERRA	ESCARLE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	MILLEN	TIANA M	04625	\$41.6900	APPOINTED	YES	04/19/19	
SIERRA		M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	MITCHELL MONTES	TAMMY H SHARON	04870 04294	\$29289.0000 \$71.5900	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	04/21/19 04/06/19	
SIGUE SIMMONS	CODY BEATRICE		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300	NOUFEEL	NOBI ALA	10102	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/08/19	463
SIMPSON	KEVONNA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	ROSARIO	NAIROBI	04841	\$28157.0000	RESIGNED	NO	04/24/19	
SINGLETARY SLOAN	PATRICIA JUDITH	A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/18	300 300	SALAZAR SCHUBERT	LAURA T MONIQUE	04017 04294	\$60869.0000 \$89.1200	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	04/21/19 03/22/19	463 463
SMITH	CARY	W	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	STEWART	ETHAN	90698	\$220.6400	RESIGNED	YES	04/18/19	463
SMITH	PRECIOUS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	THOMAS TUCKER	TIFFANY T JUSTIN	04029 04071	\$54518.0000 \$58787.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	04/14/19 04/21/19	
SMITH SMITH JR	RENEE BENNIE		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300	I JOHEN	2001114			VEDIGHED	110	V 1/ 41/ 19	103
SOLANO	CESAR	Х	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300					(QUEENSBORO))		
STALLINGS STEED	DARA MONICA		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/18	300 300			TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN	us/U3/19			
STIERING		N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	
STOVALL	SYLVIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	BALKARAN BONDANZA	MOOHANIE D ANNMARIE R	10102 10102	\$15.0000 \$15.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	03/23/19 03/30/19	
SULTANA SUSERAN	JASMEEN SABRINA		9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19	300 300	D'AMATO	LEE J	10102	\$15.0000	RESIGNED	YES	04/06/19	464
TABAKOFF	RICHARD		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	D'AMATO	LEE J	10102	\$23.5700 \$409.7800	RESIGNED	YES	04/06/19	
TALUKDER	MD SHAFA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	GETMAN GILLES	GREGORY KEANA L	91717 10102	\$409.7800 \$15.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	NO YES	04/18/19 04/22/19	
TAUB TELEMAQUE	BERNARD YVESMERR	Ι	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/18 01/01/19	300 300	GRACENI	GANI	10102	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/22/19	
THOMAS		A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	ISLAM	MOHD M	04841	\$31320.0000	APPOINTED	NO	04/14/19	464
THOMAS		L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/18	300	KILOM MERKL	JONATHAN JOI	04058 04802	\$45201.0000 \$36478.0000	APPOINTED RETIRED	YES NO	03/31/19 04/18/19	
THOMPKINS THOMPSON	DANIELLE SILVIA	E	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/18 04/25/19	300 300	MULVEY	MARTHA	04804	\$53347.0000	RETIRED	YES	04/17/19	464
TODISCO	JERRY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300	NIARCHOS NIARCHOS	SOPHIA A	10102 10102	\$15.0000 \$23.5700	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES	03/23/19 01/31/19	
TRAYLOR TRIVEDI		J D	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/18	300 300	RODRIGUEZ	DANELLY	10102	\$15.0000	RESIGNED	YES	04/05/19	
VALENTIN	EDNA	ע	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300	RODRIGUEZ	DANELLY	10102	\$23.5700	RESIGNED	YES	04/05/19	464
				21.0000	MALOIMIED	155	01/01/19	300	1							
			BO≱DI				01/01/19	300			CO	MMUNITY COLLEGE	(KINGSBORO))		
			FOR	O OF ELECTION R PERIOD ENDIN	POLL WORKER		01/01/19	300			F	MMUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN)		
			FOR TITLE	O OF ELECTION R PERIOD ENDIN	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19	S			NAME		F TITLE NUM	OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 05/03/19 ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	
NAME VARVARO		J	FOR	O OF ELECTION	POLL WORKER	S	EFF DATE 01/01/18		BLACK	LESLYN V	TITLE NUM 04802	OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$29497.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV	04/21/19	465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN	THERESA SHEILA	J M	FOR TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL	O OF ELECTION R PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300			F TITLE NUM	OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 05/03/19 ACTION	PROV		465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA	M	FOR TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	O OF ELECTION R PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300	BLACK BLOKHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O	F TITLE NUM 04802 04861 10102 04861	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$12.1300 \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED	PROV NO YES YES YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19	465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT	M M A	FOR TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	OF ELECTION R PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300	BLACK BLOKHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T	F TITLE NUM 04802 04861 10102 04861 04861	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$12.1300 \$15.0000 \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV NO YES YES YES YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19	465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE	M	TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	OF ELECTION R PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	BLACK BLOKHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O	F TITLE NUM 04802 04861 10102 04861	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$12.1300 \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED	PROV NO YES YES YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19	465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE	M M A	FOR TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	OF ELECTION R PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300	BLACK BLOKHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVENE F	FTITLE NUM 04802 04861 10102 04861 04861 04689 04689 04861	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED	PROV NO YES YES YES YES YES YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/08/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER	M A C	FOI TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLORHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN	LESLYN V AIGUL. ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H	FTITLE NUM 04802 04861 10102 04861 04689 04689 04861 04625	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$12.1300 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$42.9500 \$42.9500 \$41.6900	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	PROV NO YES YES YES YES YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/08/19 04/17/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLIE	M A C	FOI TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOKHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANTELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H NYVIA I WALLATTA	FITLE NUM 04802 04861 10102 04861 04689 04689 04294 10101	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$42.9500 \$42.9500 \$41.6900 \$41.6900 \$41.6904 \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 03/03/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLIE JANETT	M A C	FOI TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOCHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H NYVIA I WALLATTA ALEXANDR	FITLE NUM 04802 04861 10102 04861 04689 04689 0494 10101 10102	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$12.1300 \$15.0000 \$42.9500 \$42.9500 \$41.6900 \$40.2694 \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV NO YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/17/19 03/03/19 03/20/19 04/10/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WATSON WEASE WEBB	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLIE JANETT RACHEL DANICA	M A C N	FOI TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOKHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANTELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H NYVIA I WALLATTA	FITLE NUM 04802 04861 10102 04861 04689 04689 04294 10101	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$42.9500 \$42.9500 \$41.6900 \$41.6900 \$41.6904 \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 03/03/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WASTES WATSON WEASE WEBB	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLIE JAMETT RACHEL DANICA STANLEY	M A C N S	FOR TITLE NUM 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOKHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H NYVIA T WALLATTA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S	F TITLE NUM 04802 04861 10102 04861 04689 04681 10101 10101 10102 04626 10102 04601	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$42.9500 \$42.9500 \$41.6900 \$41.6900 \$41.59000 \$41.59000 \$41.59000 \$40.2694 \$15.0000 \$37.0000 \$37.0000 \$32.2800	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/17/19 03/03/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/15/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WATSON WEASE WEBB	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLLE JAMETT RACHEL DANICA STANLEY JEROME	M A C N S	FOI TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOKHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMMARINE	LESLYN V AIGUL. ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H NYVIA I WALLATTA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S BRETT R	F TITLE NUM 04802 04861 10102 04861 04889 04689 04689 10101 10102 04626 10102 04626 10102 04861	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/17/19 03/03/19 03/20/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/15/19 04/17/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WATSON WEASE WEBB WEEKS WEINBERGER WEN	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLIE JANETT RACHEL JANETT RACHEL STANLEY JEROME SHERRY WALLACE	M A C N S L T	FOI TITLE 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOKHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMMARINE RAMSEY ROSADO	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H NYVIA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S BRETT R ALISON D	FTITLE NUM 04802 04861 10102 04661 04689 04861 10102 04661 10101 10102 04601 04861 04625	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$42.9500 \$42.9500 \$41.6900 \$41.6900 \$40.2694 \$15.0000 \$37.0000 \$15.0000 \$28.2800 \$15.0000 \$28.2800 \$315.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 11/05/17 04/18/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 03/03/19 03/03/19 04/10/19 04/12/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/08/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WATSON WEASE WEBB WEEKS WEINBERGER WEIN WHITLOCK	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLIE JANETT RACHEL DANICA STANLEY JEROME SHERRY WALLACE NORRIS	M A C N S L T	FOI TITLE NUM 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROVU YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOCKHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMNARINE RAMSEY ROSADO SOTO	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H NYVIA I WALLATTA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S BRETT R ALISON D HILDA D MARIE J	F TITLE NUM 04802 04861 10102 04861 04689 04861 10101 10102 04626 10102 04626 104861 04861 04861 04862 04626	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 03/20/19 04/17/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/17/19 04/10/19 04/16/19 04/16/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WATSON WEASE WEBB WEEKS WEINBERGER WEN	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLIE JANETT RACHEL JANETT RACHEL STANLEY JEROME SHERRY WALLACE	M A C N S L T	FOI TITLE 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOKHINA BROWSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMMARINE RAMSEY ROSADO SOTO SVETILNIKOV	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANTELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H NYVIA I WALLATTA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S BRETT S BRETT S ALISON D HILDA D MARIE J MICHAELE J	FTITLE NUM 04802 04861 10102 04861 04689 04689 10102 04625 04294 10101 10102 04626 10102 04601 04861 04861 04861 04861	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$41.50000 \$42.9500 \$41.50000 \$41.50000 \$41.50000 \$41.50000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROVV NO YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/08/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 03/20/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/15/19 04/16/19 04/16/19 04/15/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WATSON WEASE WEBB WEEKS WEINBERGER WEIN WHITE WHITLOCK WHYTE WIJEWANTHA WILDER	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARRLLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLIE JAMETT RACHEL DANICA STANLEY JEROME SHERRY WALLACE NORRIS SUZETTE YASASYUI TARKESHI	M A C N S L T P Z A L	FOI TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POL	OF ELECTION R PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOCKHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMNARINE RAMSEY ROSADO SOTO SVETILNIKOV WARREN COOK WILLIAM JR	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H NYVIA I WALLATTA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S BRETT R ALISON D MARIE J MICHAEL J MICHAEL SHARON HOPKINS	F TITLE NUM 04802 04861 04861 040625 04626 10102 04661 04861 04662 04662 04661 04861 04665 04661 04861 04665 04661 04861 04861 04861	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED	PROVV NO YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 03/20/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WATSON WEASE WEBB WEEKS WEINBERGER WEIN WHITE WHITLOCK WHYTE WIJEWANTHA WILLER WILLER	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARRLLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLIE JAMETT RACHEL DANICA STANLEY JEROME SHERRY WALLACE NORRIS SUZETTE YASASYUI TARKESHI	M A C N S L T P Z	FOI TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POL	SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOKHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMNARINE RAMSEY ROSADO SOTO SVETILNIKOV WARREN COOK	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVEME F DENA H NYVIA I WALLATTA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S BRETT S BRETT S BRETT S BRETT S HILDA D HILDA D MARIE J MICHAEL SHARON	F TITLE NUM 04802 04861 10102 04861 04625 04294 10101 204661 04661 04625 04626 04601 04861 04625 04626 04626 04626 04626 04626 04626 04861 04316	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$42.9500 \$42.9500 \$42.9500 \$45.0000 \$45.0000 \$45.0000 \$45.0000 \$45.0000 \$37.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000 \$35.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE	PROVV	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/17/19 03/20/19 04/10/19 04/12/19 04/15/19 04/16/19 04/12/19 04/12/19 04/12/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WATSON WEASE WEBB WEEKS WEINBERGER WEIN WHITE WHITLOCK WHYTE WIJEWANTHA WILLER WILLIAMS WILLIAMS WILLIAMS	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLIE JAMETT RACHEL DANICA STANLEY JEROME SHERRY WALLACE NORRIS SUZETTE YASASVI TARKESHI GLADYS ANTHONY JOANNE	M A C N S L T P Z A L P	FOI TITLE 9POLL 9P	OF ELECTION R PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOCKHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMNARINE RAMSEY ROSADO SOTO SVETILNIKOV WARREN COOK WILLIAM JR	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H NYVIA I WALLATTA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S BRETT R ALISON D MARIE J MICHAEL J MICHAEL SHARON HOPKINS	F TITLE NUM 04802 04861 10102 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 03/20/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WATSON WEASE WEBB WEEKS WEINBERGER WEN WHITE WHITLOCK WHYTE WIJEWANTHA WILLER WILLIAMS WILLIAMS WILLIAMS WILLIAMS	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLLE JAMETT RACHEL DANICA STANLEY JEROME SHERRY WALLACE VASASVI TARKESHI GLADYS ANTHONY JOANNE KEZIA	M A C N S L T P Z A L P	FOI TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POL	SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROOV YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOCKHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMNARINE RAMSEY ROSADO SOTO SVETILNIKOV WARREN COOK WILLIAM JR	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H NYVIA I WALLATTA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S BRETT R ALISON D MARIE J MICHAEL J MICHAEL SHARON HOPKINS	F TITLE NUM 04802 04861 101002 04861 04625 04294 101001 101002 04601 04861 04625 04861 04861 04861 04625 04861 04625	OR PERIOD ENDIN \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$41.5000 \$42.9500 \$42.9500 \$41.6900 \$41.5000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 03/20/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WATSON WEASE WEBB WEERS WEINBERGER WEIN WHITE WHITLOCK WHYTE WIJEWANTHA WILDER WILLIAMS WILLIAMS WILLIAMS	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLLE JAMETT RACHEL DANICA STANLEY JEROME SHERRY WALLACE VASASVI TARKESHI GLADYS ANTHONY JOANNE KEZIA	M A C N S L T P Z A L P	FOI TITLE 9POLL 9P	OF ELECTION R PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOKHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMNARINE RAMSEY ROSADO SOTO SVETILNIKOV WARREN COOK WILLIAM JR YAWITZ	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H NYVIA I WALLATTA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S BRETT R ALISON D MARIE J MICHAEL J MICHAEL SHARON HOPKINS	FITLE NUM 04802 04861 10102 04861 04625 04526 10102 04601 04861 04625 04626 10102 04601 04625 04626 10102 04601 04625 04626 10102 04601 04625 04626 10102 04601 04601 04601 04601 04601 04601 04601 04601 04601 04601 04601	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$41.50000 \$42.9500 \$42.9500 \$41.6900 \$41.50000 \$41.50000 \$41.50000 \$41.50000 \$41.50000 \$41.50000 \$31.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE INCR	PROV NO YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/12/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WAND WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WATSON WEASE WEBB WEEKS WEINBERGER WHITE WHITLOCK WHYTE WIJEWANTHA WILLEAMS WILLIAMS	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLLE JANETT RACHEL DANICA STANLEY JEROME SHERRY WALLACE WALLACE TARKESHI GLADYS ANTHONY JOANNE KEZIA KIARA KIMBERLY NICOL	M A C N S L T P Z A L P M Y	FOIL PPOLL	SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROOV YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOCKHINA BROWSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMMARINE RAMSEY ROSADO SOTO SVETILNIKOV WARREN COOK WILLIAM JR YAWITZ	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H NYVIA I WALLATTA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S BRETT S BRETT S ALISON D HILDA D MARIE J MICHAEL SHARON HOPKINS MIRTAM	F TITLE NUM 04802 04861 101002 04861 04689 04881 101002 04601 04625 04601 04861 04625 CCC F TITLE NUM 04625	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED ACTION APPOINTED	PROV NO YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/15/19 04/16/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/14/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WATSON WEASE WEEB WEEKS WEINBERGER WEN WHITE WIJTEWANTHA WILLOCK WHYTE WIJTEWANTHA WILLOR WILLIAMS	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLIE JANETT JANETT JEROME SHERRY WALLACE NORRIS SUZETTE YASASVI TARKESHI GLADYS ANTHONY JOANNE KEZIA KIARA KIMBERLY NICOL SHATOYRA	M A C N S L T P Z A L P M Y	FOI TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POL	SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROOV YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOCKHINA BROWSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMMARINE RAMSEY ROSADO SOTO SVETILNIKOV WARREN COOK WILLIAM YAWITZ NAME ADAMS ADEWUMI	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H NYVIA I WALLATTA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A ALISANDR RANDOLPH A ALISON B HILDA D HILDA D HILDA D MARIE SHERT B HILDA D MARIE SHARON HOPKINS MIRIAM	FTITLE NUM 04802 04861 10102 04861 10102 04625 04625 CCFTITLE NUM 04625 04626 04861 04625 04626 04861 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625 04626 04861 04861 04861 04861 04861 04861 04861 04861 04861 04861 04861 04861 04861 04861	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$41.50000 \$42.9500 \$41.6900 \$41.6900 \$41.6900 \$41.6900 \$41.6900 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$37.0000 \$15.0000 \$36.6400 MMUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$55.0000 \$42.9500	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED ACTION	PROV NO YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WAND WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WATSON WEASE WEBB WEEKS WEINBERGER WHITE WHITLOCK WHYTE WIJEWANTHA WILLEAMS WILLIAMS	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLLE JANETT RACHEL DANICA STANLEY JEROME SHERRY WALLACE WALLACE TARKESHI GLADYS ANTHONY JOANNE KEZIA KIARA KIMBERLY NICOL	M A C N S L T P Z A L P M Y	FOIL PPOLL	SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROOV YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOCKHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMNARINE RAMSEY ROSADO SOTO SVETILNIKOV WAREN COOK WILLIAM YAWITZ NAME ADAMS ADEWUMI AHMED	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H NYVIA ALEXANDE RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S BRETT R ALISON HILDA MARIE J MICHAEL SHARON HOPKINS MICHAEL SHARON HOPKINS MIRIAM	FITILE NUM 04802 04861 10102 04861 04865 044689 04689 04689 04625 04294 10101 10102 04626 10102 04661 04861 04861 04625 CCO F TITLE NUM 04625 04684	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$42.9500 \$42.9500 \$42.9500 \$41.6900 \$35.0000 \$315.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	PROV NO YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/08/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 03/20/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WATDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WATSON WEASE WEBB WEEKS WEINBERGER WEN WHITE WIJEWANTHA WILLDER WILLIAMS	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLIE JANETT JANETT JANETT JEROME SHERRY WALLACE NORRIS SUZETTE YASASVI TARKESHI GLADYS ANTHONY JOANNE KEZIA KIARA KIMBERLY MICOL SHATOYRA TIFFANY TERNAY	M A C N S L T P Z A L P M Y	FOI TITLE NUM 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROOV YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOCKHINA BROWSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMMARINE RAMSEY ROSADO SOTO SVETILNIKOV WARREN COOK WILLIAM JR YAWITZ NAME ADAMS ADEWUMI AHMED AKLI ALAM	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVEME F DENA H NYVIA I WALLATTA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S BRETT S BRETT S ALISON D HILDA D MARIE J MICHAEL SHARON HOPKINS MIRIAM EJAZ AMINATA E MUHAMMED R JAMES R MOHAMMED R JAMES R MOHAMMED B	FTITLE NUM 04802 04861 04689 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625 04665 04861 04665 04861 04665 04861 0	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$41.50000 \$42.9500 \$41.6900 \$41.6900 \$41.6900 \$41.6900 \$41.6900 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$37.0000 \$15.0000 \$36.6400 MMUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$29500 \$3132.0000 \$42.9500 \$337.41.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV NO YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/10/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WATSON WEASE WEEB WEEBB WEEKS WEINBERGER WHITE WHITLOCK WHYTE WIJEWANTHA WILDER WILLIAMS WILLIA	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARRLIE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLIE JAMETT RACHEL DANICA STANLEY JEROME SHERRY WALLACE NORRIS SUZETTE YASASVII TARKESHI GLADYS ANTHONY JOANNE KEZIA KIMBERLY NICOL SHATOWA TIFFANY TRINA	M A C N S L T P Z A L P M Y S	FOIL PPOLL	SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROOV YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOCKHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMNARINE RAMSEY ROSADO SOTO SVETILNIKOV WAREN COOK WILLIAM JR YAWITZ NAME ADAMS ADAMS ADAMS ADEWUMI AHMED AKLI ALAM AMIRI	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H NYVIA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S BRETT R ALISON B HILDA D MARIE J MICHAEL SHARON HOPKINS MICHAEL SHARON HOPKINS MIRIAM EJAZ AMINATA E MUHAMMED R JAMES K MOHAMMED R JAMES K MOHAMMED R JAMES K MOHAMMED R AFSANEH T	FITILE NUM 04802 04861 04861 04625 04626 04861 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625 04628 04628 04628 04628 04628 04628 04841 04628 04628 04628 04628 04628 04628 04628 04628 04848 04688 04848 04889 04841 04689 04848 04889	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$41.50000 \$42.9500 \$42.9500 \$41.6900 \$41.500000 \$41.500000 \$41.5000000 \$41.5000000000000000000000000000000000000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV NO YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/08/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 03/20/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WATDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WATSON WEASE WEBB WEEKS WEINBERGER WEN WHITE WIJEWANTHA WILLDER WILLIAMS	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLIE JAMETT RACHEL DANICA STANLEY JEROME SHERRY WALLACE ANTHONY JOANNE KEZIA KIARA ANTHONY JOANNE KEZIA KIARA KIARA TIFFANY TRINA MERRILL JAMES RUTH	M A C N S L T P Z A L P M Y	FOI TITLE NUM 9POLL	SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROOV YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOCKHINA BROWSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMMARINE RAMSEY ROSADO SOTO SVETILNIKOV WARREN COOK WILLIAM JR YAWITZ NAME ADAMS ADEWUMI AHMED AKLI ALAM	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H NYVIA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S BRETT R ALISON B HILDA D MARIE J MICHAEL SHARON HOPKINS MICHAEL SHARON HOPKINS MIRIAM EJAZ AMINATA E MUHAMMED R JAMES K MOHAMMED R JAMES K MOHAMMED R JAMES K MOHAMMED R AFSANEH T	FTITLE NUM 04802 04861 04689 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625 04665 04861 04665 04861 04665 04861 0	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$41.50000 \$42.9500 \$41.6900 \$41.6900 \$41.6900 \$41.6900 \$41.6900 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$37.0000 \$15.0000 \$36.6400 MMUNITY COLLEGE OR PERIOD ENDIN SALARY \$29500 \$3132.0000 \$42.9500 \$337.41.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV NO YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/10/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19 04/15/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATSON WEASE WEBB WEEKS WEINBERGER WHITE WHITLOCK WHYTE WIJEWANTHA WILDER WILLIAMS W	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLIE JANETT RACHEL JANETT RACHEL DANICA STANLEY JEROME SHERRY WALLACE NORRIS SUZETTE YASASVI TARKESHI GLADYS ANTHONY JOANNE KEZIA KIMBERLY NICOL SHATORNA TIFFANY TRINA MERRILL JAMES RUTH JASON TONY	M MAC N S LT PZ A LP MY S WAX	FOI TITLE POOLL PP	SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROOV YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOCK HINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMNARINE RAMSEY ROSADO SOTO SVETILNIKOV WARREN COOK WILLIAM JR YAWITZ NAME ADAMS ADEWUMI AHMED AKLI ALAM AMIRI ARTOLA RODRIGUE BAH BLUE	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVEME F DENA H NYVIA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S BRETT R ALISON D HILDA D MARIE J MICHAEL SHARON HOPKINS MIRHAMED B AFSANEH T GEORGE A DJENABOU ASYA	FTITLE NUM 04802 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625 04625 04625 04625 04625 04626 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625 04626 04861 04991 04991 0	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$41.50000 \$42.9500 \$41.50000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED COMMANDATION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/08/19 04/08/19 04/08/19 04/08/19 04/08/19 04/08/19 04/08/19 04/08/19 04/08/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/15/19 04/01/19 03/17/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WATSON WEASE WEBB WEEKS WEINBERGER WHITE WHITLOCK WHYTE WIJEWANTHA WILLER WILLIAMS WIL	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLIE JANETT RACHEL DANICA STANLEY JEROME SHERRY WALLACE NORRIS SULETTE YASASVI JOANNE KEZIA KIARA ANTHONY JOANNE KEZIA KIARA KIARA TIFFANY TRINA MERRILL JASON TONY CLAUDE	M M A C N S L T P Z A L P M Y S W A X N	FOIL PPOLL	SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 3	BLACK BLOCKHINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMMARINE RAMSEY ROSADO SOTO SVETILNIKOV WARREN COOK WILLIAM JR YAWITZ NAME ADAMS ADEWUMI AHMED AKLI ALAM AMIRI ARTOLA RODRIGUE BAH BLUE BOYCE	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVENE F DENA H NYVIA I WALLATTA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S BRETT R ALISON D MARIE J MICHAEL SHARON HOPKINS MIRIAM EJAZ AMINATA E MUHAMMED R JAMES K MOHAMMED R JAMES K M	FTITLE NUM 04802 04861 101002 04861 04625 04625 10102 04625 04689 10102 10102 04601 04625	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV NO YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/15/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATESS WATSON WEASE WEBB WEEKS WEINBERGER WHITE WHITLOCK WHYTE WIJEWANTHA WILDER WILLIAMS WIL	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLIE JANETT JANETT JEROME SHERRY WALLACE NORRIS SUZETTE YASASVI TARKESHI GLADYS ANTHONY JOANNE KEZIA KIARA KIMBERLY NICOL SHATOYRA TIFFANY TRINA MERRILL JAMES RUTH JASON TONY CLAUDE SHARMIN	M M A C N S L T P Z A L P M Y S W A X N	FOI TITLE POOLL PP	SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED	PROOV YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 30	BLACK BLOCK HINA BROVSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMNARINE RAMSEY ROSADO SOTO SVETILNIKOV WARREN COOK WILLIAM JR YAWITZ NAME ADAMS ADEWUMI AHMED AKLI ALAM AMIRI ARTOLA RODRIGUE BAH BLUE	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVEME F DENA H NYVIA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S BRETT R ALISON D HILDA D MARIE J MICHAEL SHARON HOPKINS MIRHAMED B AFSANEH T GEORGE A DJENABOU ASYA	FTITLE NUM 04802 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625 04625 04625 04625 04625 04626 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625 04626 04861 04625 04626 04861 04991 04991 0	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$41.50000 \$42.9500 \$41.50000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED INCREASE APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED COMMANDATION APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/08/19 04/08/19 04/08/19 04/08/19 04/08/19 04/08/19 04/08/19 04/08/19 04/08/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/10/19 04/15/19 04/01/19 03/17/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465
NAME VARVARO VAUGHAN VEALE VOULKIDIS WAGSTER WALKER WARD WARDERS WASHINGTON SPAU WATERS WASSION WEASE WEBB WEEKS WEINBERGER WEIN WHITE WHITLOCK WHYTE WIJEWANTHA WILLER WILLIAMS WILLIA	THERESA SHEILA TYANKA PEARL CHARLOTT LARELLE MONIQUE OLIVER SONIA TYLLE JAMETT RACHEL DANICA STANLEY JEROME SHERRY WALLACE SHERRY WALLACE GLADYS ANTHONY JOANNE KEZIA KIARA KIARA KIARA KIARA KIARA KIARA TIFFANY TTRINA MERRILL JAMES RUTH JASON TONY CLAUDE SHANA	M M A C N S L T P Z A L P M Y S W A X N	FOI TITLE NUM 9POLL 9POL	SALARY \$1.0000	POLL WORKER G 05/03/19 ACTION APPOINTED APPOI	PROOV YES	EFF DATE 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/18 01/01/19 01/01/18 01/01/18	AGENCY 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 3	BLACK BLOCKHINA BROWSHTEYN BUCHANAN CHEEKS CINCINNATI DAVIS FRANCILLON FRIEDMAN GARRY IFILL KUTOVOY LESLIE MAGLIULO MCSWEENEY RAMMARINE RAMSEY ROSADO SOTO SVETILNIKOV WARREN COOK WILLIAM JR YAWITZ NAME ADAMS ADEWUMI AHMED AKLI ALAM AMIRI ARTOLA RODRIGUE BAH BLUE BOYCE BRIGHT	LESLYN V AIGUL ANNA B CLAUDIUS O DEJON T ROBERT DANIELLE A GHUYVER F DENA H NYVIA I WALLATTA ALEXANDR RANDOLPH A MICHELE ROBERT S BRETT B HILDA D HILD	FITLE NUM 04802 04861 04625 04625 04629 04841 04625 04	SALARY \$29497.0000 \$15.0000 \$12.1300 \$15.0000 \$41.50000 \$42.9500 \$41.50000 \$41.6900 \$41.50000 \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV NO YES	04/21/19 04/16/19 11/05/17 04/08/19 04/18/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/03/19 04/17/19 03/20/19 04/10/19 04/15/19	465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465 465

NAME

GATNES

TITLE

NUM

BEVERLY A 04689

\$42.9500 RESIGNED

ACTION

GUTTMAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE

FOR PERIOD ENDING 05/03/19

SALARY

PROV EFF DATE AGENCY

YES 04/13/19 462

GLADDEN

GONZALEZ

FOLK

GUY

NARL

HODGKINS JOHN C 04689 HORSHAM-BRATHWA CICELY N 04097

CHARLES C 04841

DONNELL

YVONNE N 10101

04861

10101

APPOINTED

RESIGNED

APPOINTED

APPOINTED

APPOINTED

\$31320.0000

\$14.0300

\$15.0000

\$15.0000

\$42.9500

\$117120.0000 RESIGNED

HOWARD	MARCUS	D	04689	\$42.9500	APPOINTED	YES	01/20/19	466
HOZIMAH	JAWAHER	M	04625	\$40.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/25/19	466
IHAMA	WENDY	Α	10101	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/18/19	466
JAIPERSAUD	BISSOOND		04689	\$42.9500	APPOINTED	YES	04/15/19	466
KACULINI	ALEK		10102	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/15/19	466
KEANE	TIMOTHY		04689	\$42.9500	APPOINTED	YES	04/15/19	466
LEACH	MICHAEL		04861	\$14.0300	RESIGNED	YES	10/25/18	466
LEWIS	SEBASTIA	F	04861	\$15.0000	RESIGNED	YES	04/01/19	466
LUCE	AUSTIN	M	04601	\$28.2800	APPOINTED	YES	04/02/19	466
MARTIN	DONALD	E	04861	\$14.0300	RESIGNED	YES	07/12/18	466
MARTIN	MICHELLE	D	04861	\$14.0300	DISMISSED	YES	12/18/18	466
MCALLISTER	SARAH	C	04689	\$42.9500	APPOINTED	YES	04/15/19	466
MCGREEVY	RENA		04689	\$42.9500	APPOINTED	YES	02/03/19	466
MEI	SUNNY	G	10102	\$19.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/22/19	466
MILLER	JACQUELI	A	04841	\$31320.0000	APPOINTED	NO	04/21/19	466
MURKEY	JAMIE	A	04689	\$42.9500	APPOINTED	YES	01/21/19	466
MURPHY	HEATHER	J	04689	\$42.9500	APPOINTED	YES	01/20/19	466
NEMETH	BRIAN	W	04099	\$61593.0000	INCREASE	YES	04/07/19	466
PATTERSON	GLENFORD	L	04689	\$42.9500	APPOINTED	YES	02/01/19	466
PEREIRA	ALEXIS	L	04099	\$65817.0000	INCREASE	YES	04/07/19	466
PINKNEY	DERRICK		04861	\$15.0000	RESIGNED	YES	02/07/19	466
RALEIGH	ANDREW	G	04689	\$42.9500	APPOINTED	YES	04/15/19	466
ROMAN MOSTACERO	JESSICA	R	10102	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/08/19	466
ROSENTHAL	KRISTAN	R	04689	\$42.9500	APPOINTED	YES	01/20/19	466
SANCHEZ	JUAN	C	04689	\$42.9500	APPOINTED	YES	02/01/19	466
SOBIESIAK	GARRY	F	91717	\$409.7800	APPOINTED	YES	04/21/19	466
STROYE	SHARON		04689	\$42.9500	APPOINTED	YES	02/01/19	466
TATE	DINA		04689	\$42.9500	APPOINTED	YES	02/03/19	466
VALLOS	PHILOMEN	A	10102	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/01/19	466
VELASQUEZ	TAMMIE	N	04075	\$84678.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/09/19	466
			CO	MMUNITY COLLEGE	(MANHATTAN)			

COMMUNITY COLLEGE (MANHATTAN FOR PERIOD ENDING 05/03/19

TITLE			
NTIM	SALARY	7	ACTIO

NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
WANG	LETAO		04689	\$42.9500	APPOINTED	YES	04/15/19	466
ZENDER	JERRY	М	04604	\$34.8700	APPOINTED	YES	04/05/19	466
ZHANG	YONGGUAN		10102	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/08/19	466

CUNY CENTRAL OFFICE FOR PERIOD ENDING 05/03/19

NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
MUNIZ	MONSERRA	04017	\$53758.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/15/19	467
SLOAN	JENNIFER C	04688	\$53.4400	APPOINTED	YES	04/01/19	467
STIIDER	RIJEN M	04099	\$71723 0000	RESTONED	VES	03/31/19	467

COMMUNITY COLLEGE (HOSTOS) FOR PERIOD ENDING 05/03/19

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
ADJEI	GIFTY		04099	\$68351.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/21/19	468
ANGULO	NIEVES		04685	\$60.5900	APPOINTED	YES	08/23/18	468
DIVAKARAN	AJAYAKUM		04891	\$457.3600	DISMISSED	YES	04/21/19	468
FLORES	ERIC		04861	\$29962.0000	DISMISSED	YES	03/16/17	468
GORDON	JHENELLE	J	10102	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/18/19	468
NG	JIMMY		04017	\$40815.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/14/19	468
PANTOJA	ROSILENE		04625	\$42.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/24/19	468
PHILLIPS	MICHAEL		04861	\$31320.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/21/19	468
POGUE	VICTORIA	M	10102	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/23/19	468
RICKETTS	JOHNPIER	G	04017	\$44308.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/21/19	468
SCOTT	LINDA	F	04804	\$53347.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/01/18	468
VELAS	WALTER	N	10102	\$12.1300	RESIGNED	YES	08/12/17	468
WILLIAMS	KENNETH		04625	\$42.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/24/19	468
WRIGHT	OMAR		04862	\$31781.0000	INCREASE	YES	12/27/16	468

COMMUNITY COLLEGE (LAGUARDIA)

FOR PERIOD ENDING 05/03/19

			TITIE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
ASHRY	TAREK		04625	\$50.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/02/19	469
BANTEL	ROBYN		04625	\$55.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/08/19	469
BOUMLIK	HABIBA		04606	\$87.5400	APPOINTED	YES	03/01/19	469
CABRAL TAVAREZ	ELIZABET		04875	\$51374.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/21/19	469
CAPUZ	ZARYNA		10102	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/08/19	469
CARRILLO	STACEY		10102	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/08/19	469
CHADASON	KATHRYN		04601	\$28.2800	APPOINTED	YES	03/28/19	469
CHAVEZ	JOSE	L	04687	\$48.7200	APPOINTED	YES	07/01/18	469
CHUANG	KAI-CHUN		04606	\$87.5400	APPOINTED	YES	03/01/19	469
CROXTON	WILLIAM	Α	04625	\$36.6400	APPOINTED	YES	01/10/19	469
DEGOEAS-MALONE	MICHELE	Α	04608	\$77.4600	APPOINTED	YES	03/01/19	469
FIORE	FRANCESC	L	04320	\$134483.0000	RESIGNED	YES	04/18/19	469
FURLONG	RICHARD	F	04689	\$53.4400	APPOINTED	YES	09/12/18	469
GEX	JUDITH	C	04625	\$43.4300	APPOINTED	YES	04/01/19	469
GHOSH	ABIR		10102	\$15.5000	APPOINTED	YES	03/04/19	469
GIL	KATHERIN	H	10102	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/08/19	469
GILL	KATE	В	04625	\$46.8400	APPOINTED	YES	04/17/19	469
GOMEZ	CHARLY	Α	10102	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/27/19	469
HARRIS	NOE	Α	04625	\$36.6400	APPOINTED	YES	04/01/19	469
HERNANDEZ	ELSIE		04802	\$33332.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/22/19	469
HOSSAIN	MOHAMMAD	A	04689	\$42.9500	APPOINTED	YES	09/12/18	469
KASSOU	KHALID		04689	\$46.4800	APPOINTED	YES	04/08/19	469
KIM	SE CHONG		04625	\$36.6400	APPOINTED	YES	04/16/19	469
LAMA	POOJA		10102	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	03/25/19	469
LOPEZ	RICKY	D	04861	\$33084.0000	RESIGNED	YES	04/18/19	469
LOUIS	JENNIFER	M	04601	\$30.5800	APPOINTED	YES	04/11/19	469
MADRID	LUISA	F	04017	\$58787.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/21/19	469
MCCANTS	ZOYA	Α	04097	\$104461.0000	RESIGNED	YES	04/12/19	469
ORTIZ	CRISTAL		10102	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/04/19	469
ORTIZ	HECTOR		04625	\$38.7800	APPOINTED	YES	02/19/19	469
OSMAN	MOHAMAD	Α	10102	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/09/19	469
POLK	DANIELLE		04625	\$50.0000	APPOINTED	YES	04/03/19	469

LATE NOTICE

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

■ MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Health, will hold a meeting, on Tuesday, June 11, 2019, at 10:00 A.M. The meeting, will be held, at Gotham Center, 42-09 28th Street, 3rd Floor, Room 3-32, in Long Island City, NY.

Accessibility questions: Svetlana Burdeynik (347) 396-6116, ResolutionComments@health.nyc.gov, by: Monday, June 10, 2019, 5:00 P.M.



≠ j6

CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS

NOTE: LOCATION(S) ARE ACCESSIBLE TO INDIVIDUALS
USING WHEELCHAIRS OR OTHER MOBILITY DEVICES.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON ACCESSIBILITY OR TO
MAKE A REQUEST FOR ACCOMMODATIONS, SUCH AS SIGN
LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION SERVICES, PLEASE CONTACT
THE MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES (MOCS)
VIA E-MAIL AT DISABILITYAFFAIRS@MOCS.NYC.GOV OR
VIA PHONE AT (212) 788-0010. ANY PERSON REQUIRING
REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING
SHOULD CONTACT MOCS AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS
IN ADVANCE OF THE HEARING TO ENSURE AVAILABILITY.



COMPTROLLER

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing, will be held, in the Municipal Building, 1 Centre Street, Room 800, on June 17, 2019, at 10:45 A.M. on the following items:

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed contract for Fundamentally Weighted Index Strategies investment management services, between the Office of the New York City Comptroller, acting on behalf of the New York City Retirement Systems and such other additional Systems and funds, as may be designated in writing from time to time, by the Comptroller, and Research Affiliates, LLC, with its principal place of business, at 620 Newport Center Drive, Newport Beach, CA 92660. The term of the contract will be up to one (1) year with no options to renew and will commence on April 1, 2019. The amount of the contract is not to exceed an estimated \$1,274,357. PIN 015-198-237-00 QI.

The proposed contractors were selected, pursuant to a Negotiated Acquisition Method, in accordance with Section 3-04(b)(2)(iii) of the PPB Rules.

A copy of the contracts, or excerpts thereof, can be seen, at the Office of the Comptroller, 1 Centre Street, Room 800, New York, NY 10007, Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, commencing June 6, 2019 through June 16, 2019, between 10:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M.